
 
 

                                                            

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

AFTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

3033 St. Croix Trail South 

TUESDAY, March 19, 2024 

7:00 P.M. 

 

The March 19, 2024 City Council meeting will be held both in-person and remotely using the 

Zoom video conference application. 

 

To Join the Zoom Meeting 

The Link is: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86421810357?pwd=Q0NOQkdKMnlsajYvQlZrVnBUdzM1UT09 

 

The Meeting ID is: 864 2181 0357 

The passcode is: 353333 

To dial in, the call-in number by location is: 

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C) 

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

The meeting ID is:  864 2181 0357 

1.   CALL TO ORDER 

 

2.   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3.   ROLL CALL  _____Mayor Palmquist 

          Council Member Nelson 

          Council Member Ross 

          Council Member Wroblewski  

          Council Member Perkins 

 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

A. Approval of the Agenda for the City Council Meeting of March 19, 2024 - 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Minutes of the February 20, 2024 City Council Meeting-  

 

6. PUBLIC INPUT 

Citizens may share their comments or concerns on any issue that is a responsibility or function of 

the Afton City Council, whether or not the issue is on the Agenda. Persons who wish to address the 

Council must fill out a Comment Card before the meeting begins and give it to the City 

Administrator or Council Chair. The Council Chair will request you to come to the podium, state 

your full name and address and present your comments.  You are encouraged to limit your 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86421810357?pwd=Q0NOQkdKMnlsajYvQlZrVnBUdzM1UT09


presentation to no more than 3 minutes. The Council Chair reserves the right to limit an 

individual’s presentation if it becomes redundant, repetitive, overly argumentative, or if it is not 

relevant to an issue that is part of the City of Afton’s responsibilities. The Council Chair may also 

limit the number of individual presentations to accommodate the scheduled agenda items. 

 

7. REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS 

A. Sheriff’s Monthly Report –  

B. City Accountant’s Budget Report –  

C. Lower St. Croix Fire District Report –  

D. Sven Risom Application to Serve on the Natural Resources and Groundwater Committee 

 

8. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by City Council and will be 

enacted in one motion.  If a member wishes to discuss an item, that item will be removed from the 

Consent Agenda and considered separately.  (Roll Call for Consent Agenda approval if Resolutions 

included): 

A. Just and Correct Claims 

B. 4M Fund Transfers – January and February, 2024 - Resolution 2024-13 

 

9. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS 

A. Planning Commission (Because the March 4 Planning Commission meeting was cancelled     

due to the lack of agenda items, there are no minutes or reports from the Planning Commission. 

  

B. Engineering Report – (Engineer Staff Report) 

1. Project Updates (to be provided verbally)  

C. Administration –  

1.  BWSR Lawns to Legumes Grant Program 

2.  Memorandum of Understanding with Washington County and the Minnesota Land Trust 

regarding Conservation Easement Acquisition at the Herreid Property with PID# 

26.028.20.32.0001 at East End of 45th Street 

3.  DNR Grant Application for Acquisition of the Herreid Property with PID# 

26.028.20.32.0001 at East End of 45th Street - Resolution 2024-14 

4.  Replacement of Phone System at City Hall 

5.  Street Patching Project 

6.  2024 Pay Adjustments 

7.  Oak-Land Middle School PTO Request for Funding 

8.  Urban Ecosystems Proposal for Parks/Trail Planning at Oxbow Trails Area 

9.  Schedule Work Session 

      D.  Committee Reports -  

1. Public Works 

2. Personnel 

3. Parks 

4. Heritage Preservation Commission / Design Review 

5. Natural Resources and Groundwater 

6. Ag Preservation Committee 

7. Police Services Liaisons 

 

10. COUNCIL, CONSULTANT AND STAFF REPORTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS AND 

UPDATES 
A. Ward 1 Council Member Perkins 

B. Ward 2 Council Member Wroblewski 



C. Ward 3 Council Member Ross 

D. Ward 4 Council Member Nelson 

E. Mayor Palmquist 

F. City Attorney Radio 

G. City Administrator Moorse    

 

11. ADJOURN 

 

A quorum of the City Council or Other Commissions may be present to receive information at, 

but not limited to, any of the following meetings:  Planning Commission; the Public Works 

Committee; Parks Committee; Design Review and Historic Preservation Commission; Lower St. 

Croix Cable Commission; LSCWMO; MSCWMO; I-94 Corridor Coalition and the 5-City 

Mayor’s Alliance. 



PROCEEDINGS OF THE AFTON CITY COUNCIL 1 

CITY OF AFTON 2 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 3 

 4 

DRAFT City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 5 

   6 

February 20, 2023  7 

Afton City Hall 8 

3033 St. Croix Trail 9 

Afton, MN 55001 10 

7:00 P.M. 11 

 12 

1. THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER by Mayor Palmquist at 7:00 pm  13 

 14 

2. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – was recited.   15 

 16 

3. ROLL CALL:  Mayor Bill Palmquist, Council Members Lucia Wroblewski, Randy Nelson, Annie Perkins 17 

(via Zoom) & Stan Ross. A quorum was present.    18 

ALSO PRESENT:   City Engineer Craig Alberg, City Planner Claire Michelson, City Attorney Tom Radio, 19 

City Administrator Ron Moorse  20 

 21 

A moment of silence was held in honor of the Burnsville first responders who were killed in the line of duty.  22 

 23 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA –  24 

Motion/Second Ross/Nelson To approve the agenda for the February 20, 2024 Regular City Council 25 

meeting.  Roll call: All aye, Passed 5-0.   26 

 27 

5.   APPROVAL OF MINUTES   28 
A. Minutes of the January 16, 2024 City Council Meeting 29 

B. Minutes of the January 25, 2023 City Council Work Session 30 

Motion/Second Palmquist/Wroblewski to approve the minutes of the January 16 and January 25               31 

Council meetings. Roll call: All aye, Passed 5-0.     32 

 33 

6.  PUBLIC INPUT –  34 

Greg Miller, part owner of the property on agenda. Thanked the planning commission and council for the 35 

input and direction on the sketch plan. Read a letter about the history of parcel and access issues going back 36 

to early 80s.  37 

  38 

7.   REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS – 39 
A. Sheriff’s Monthly Report – report in packet  40 

 41 

B. City Accountant’s Budget Report – written report in packet 42 

 43 

C. Lower St. Croix Fire District Report  44 

Council member Nelson reported that ambulance calls were up last year mostly due to accidents in the I-94 45 

construction zone.  46 

 47 

D. Petra Brokken and Scott Hafner Application to NRGC 48 

Motion/Second Wroblewski/Ross to appoint Petra Brokken and Scott Hafner to the Natural Re-49 

sources and Groundwater Committee.  Roll call: All aye, Passed 5-0.     50 
 51 

 8.  CONSENT AGENDA 52 
A. Just and Correct Claims  53 

B. 4M Fund Transfers – Additional December, 2023 - Resolution 2024-11 54 

Motion/Second Ross/Nelson to approve the consent agenda including Resolutions 2024-11.  Roll call: 55 

All aye, passed 5-0. 56 

 57 

 58 

5A



Afton City Council 

Regular City Council Meeting DRAFT 

February 20, 2024 

2 
 

9. Public hearing regarding extension of moratorium regarding sales, testing, manufacturing and 59 

distribution of products containing THC  60 
A. Ordinance Extending the Moratorium Regarding the Sale, Testing, Manufacturing 61 

Mayor Palmquist opened the public hearing at 7:14 pm.  62 

Administrator Moorse provided background information. The state Office of Cannabis Management is 63 

still in the process of rulemaking, so it is premature to be drafting a cannabis ordinance at this time.  64 

While the current moratorium regarding products containing THC expires in March of 2024, cities are 65 

allowed to keep the moratorium in place until January 1, 2025 and many have chosen to do so. 66 

No comments were received. 67 

Hearing closed at 7:18 pm. 68 

Motion/Second Ross/Wroblewski to adopt Ordinance 01-2024 extending the moratorium 69 

regarding the sale, testing, manufacturing and distribution of products containing THC within 70 

the City to January 1, 2025.  Roll call: All aye, passed 5-0.  71 

 72 

 73 

10.  CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS 74 

A. Planning Commission Report   75 
A. Planning Commission  76 

1. Chris Erdman Application for a Variance at 12671 10th Street South – Resolution 2024-12  77 

Administrator Moorse provided a summary of the request which is for a variance from the 100-foot side 78 

yard setback to build a 2,000 square foot (40x50) garage at 12671 10th St South to store various 79 

recreational vehicle equipment indoors. The City Council’s review of the variance application at its 80 

November 21, 2023 meeting included a discussion of the ordinance language that considers a building 81 

located within 6 feet of the principal structure to be an integral part of the principal structure if the 82 

exterior design and color are the same as that of the principal building and the height does not exceed 83 

the height of the principal structure. If these conditions could be met the accessory building could be 84 

constructed without a variance.  Mr. Erdman has now provided information indicating that the setback 85 

of the building from the east side lot line is 55 feet, the setback from the front property line is 282 feet, 86 

and the setback from the existing principal structure is 2 feet.  These dimensions are included in the 87 

legend portion of the attached aerial photo/site plan.  In addition, the maximum height of the proposed 88 

building will be 16'1", which is 5" shorter than the house. The applicant has also provided an elevation 89 

showing the color of the proposed building to be red with black trim, and has indicated the house will 90 

either be re-sided or repainted to match that exterior treatment in 2025.   91 

Discussion was held on the timeline for project completion, and that this proposal will not require a 92 

variance. 93 

Motion/Second Wroblewski/Ross to approve going forward with a regular building permit 94 

provided the applicant provide written withdrawal of the variance application. The proposed 95 

building does not require a variance. Variance application fees that were paid may be moved to 96 

the permit application fees.  Roll call: All aye, passed 5-0.  97 
 98 

2. Miller Application for a Sketch Plan Review for a Proposed Subdivision of 46 Acres of Land with 99 

PID #s 22.028.20.22.0002 and 22.028.20.23.0006 Located Generally Between 15222 and 14960 Afton 100 

Boulevard  101 

Chair Kopitzke summarized the planning commissions comments on the plan. Irregular lots and access 102 

were largest challenges.  8 lots seems like more than will fit.  103 

Council member Wroblewski agreed with the planning commission recommendation of looking at a 104 

different concept more in conformity with city code.  105 

Council member Nelson stated that the access road be moved to comply with county advice. 106 

Council member Perkins shared those same concerns and asked about the allowed grade for driveway 107 

(12% max). Also asked if shared driveways allowed off a cul de sac. (allowed for lots 20 acres or more)  108 

Mayor Palmquist stated the road access has to be in compliance with the county. Shared driveways are 109 



Afton City Council 

Regular City Council Meeting DRAFT 

February 20, 2024 

3 
 

allowed for open space preservation on large lots so that does not apply here.  110 

Council member Ross stated he cannot support variances for developments.  111 

Motion/Second Palmquist/Ross to send back for further review and revisions based on feedback.  112 

Roll Call: All aye, passed 5-0.   113 
 114 

B. Engineering Report – (Engineer Staff Report)  115 

1. Project Updates (to be provided verbally)  116 

Craig Alberg, City Engineer reported he has been working on site plan reviews for several projects .  117 
 118 

C. Administration –  119 

1. Adoption of Updated/Recodified City Code – Ordinance 02-2024  120 

Motion/Second Wroblewski/Ross Motion to adopt ordinance 02-2024 enacting the updated Code 121 

of Ordinances (and summary Ordinance 02-2024 for publication) and to include the list of 122 

recommended changes to the updated Code of Ordinances as an exhibit, so that the recommended 123 

changes can then be added as part of the first code update.  Roll call: All aye, passed 5-0.  124 
  125 

2. Afton Marina and Yacht Club Settlement Agreement  126 

The Afton Marina and Yacht Club has agreed to a settlement agreement to resolve issues related to the  127 

Downtown Old Village Improvement Project.  128 

Motion/Second Palmquist/Ross to approve the Afton Marina and Yacht Club Settlement 129 

Agreement.  Roll call:  All aye, passed 5-0. 130 
 131 

3. Volunteer Commission Reappointments  132 

Motion/Second Wroblewski/Nelson Motion regarding appointing Justin Sykora, Christian 133 

Dawson, and Doug Parker each to an additional 3-year term on the Planning Commission 134 

expiring on February 15, 2027; and appointing Jacob Edwards and Peter Vujovich each to an 135 

additional 3-year term on the Heritage Preservation Commission expiring on February 15, 2027. 136 

Roll call: All aye, passed 5-0.  137 
 138 

4. Emergency Replacement of Water Pump at City Hall  139 

On Monday, February 12, there was no water service to the City Hall or Sheriff’s substation.  Staff 140 

called out Mantyla Well Service, who determined the water pump was no longer operational and needed 141 

to be replaced.  The pump was installed in 1996, so is 28 years old, which is the general life expectancy 142 

of this type of water pump.   143 

Motion/Second Ross/Nelson Motion to affirm staff’s authorization of the replacement of the water 144 

pump at City Hall by Mantyla Well Service at an estimated cost of $4,000 not to exceed $5,000 to 145 

be funded from the Unallocated Interest account in the Special Activities Fund, which has a 146 

current balance of $33,568. Roll call:  All aye, passed 5-0.  147 
 148 

5. Schedule Work Sessions 149 

Work sessions will be scheduled for March.  150 
 151 

D. Committee Reports –   152 
1. Public Works – no report, meeting in March 153 

2. Personnel – no report 154 

3. Parks – no report 155 

4. Heritage Preservation Commission / Design Review – Continuing discussion about updating the 156 

walking tour of downtown.  157 

5. Natural Resources and Groundwater – next meeting is March 12 158 

6. Ag Preservation Committee – no report 159 

7. Police Services Liaisons – no report 160 

 161 



Afton City Council 

Regular City Council Meeting DRAFT 

February 20, 2024 

4 
 

10.   COUNCIL, CONSULTANT, AND STAFF REPORTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, AND UPDATES 162 

A. Ward 1 Council Member Perkins – no report   163 

B. Ward 2 Council Member Wroblewski –Council member Wroblewski attended the advanced leaders 164 

seminar.  165 

C. Ward 3 Council Member Ross – no report 166 

D. Ward 4 Council Member Nelson – no report 167 

E. Mayor Palmquist – no report  168 

F. City Attorney Radio – no report 169 

G. City Administrator Moorse – no report 170 

 171 

11.  ADJOURN 172 

Motion/Second Ross/Nelson to adjourn. Roll call: all aye, Passed 5-0.     173 
 Meeting adjourned at 8:35 PM 174 

 175 

 176 

 177 

Respectfully submitted by: 178 

 179 

      180 

Julie Yoho, City Clerk 181 

 182 

 183 

 184 

Approved by Council March 19, 2024 as (check one):  Presented: ________ Amended:      ______ 185 

 186 

 187 

Mayor Bill Palmquist    Date _ 188 



       
 

v3.0  2/24 
 

 

Page 
 

 

1 
 

 

       

   
         

 

INCIDENT SUMMARY 
REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC 
 

  

 

 

       

 

WASHINGTON COUNTY SHERIFFS 
OFFICE 

 

  

       

 

From:2/1/2024 12:00:00 AM    To:2/29/2024 
11:59:59 PM 

 

  

        

 

Total for City AFTON:  68 

Incident Date Case# Address Event Description 

2/1/2024 10:51:07 AM WC24005818 3XXX  Saint Croix Trl 
S, AFTON CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

2/1/2024 7:19:56 PM WC24005897 40th St S / Manning 
Ave S, AFTON SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

2/1/2024 8:01:57 PM WC24005900 12XXX  40th St S, 
AFTON SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

2/2/2024 9:56:14 AM WC24005997 12XXX  30th St S, 
AFTON WELFARE CHECK 

2/2/2024 12:22:43 PM WC24006025 14XXX  42nd St S, 
AFTON ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

2/3/2024 10:58:00 AM WC24006171 Manning Ave N / I94, 
AFTON TRAFFIC STOP 

2/3/2024 12:08:46 PM WC24006176 I94 Eb Jeo Neal Ave 
N, AFTON ROAD HAZARD 

2/3/2024 4:06:24 PM WC24006194 1XXX  Strawberry Hill 
Rd S, AFTON MEDICAL 

2/3/2024 6:49:01 PM WC24006219 I94 Eb Jeo Manning 
Ave S, AFTON TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

2/5/2024 10:59:12 AM WC24006496 
1XXX  
STAGECOACH TRL 
S, Afton 

OFFICER INFORMATION 

2/6/2024 3:44:00 PM WC24006738 16XXX  Swede Hill 
Dr S, AFTON FRAUD/SCAM 

2/7/2024 9:59:21 AM WC24006882 16XXX  Swede Hill 
Dr S, AFTON CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

2/7/2024 4:33:29 PM WC24006964 12XXX -12999 22ND 
ST S, AFTON LOST PROPERTY/ITEM 

2/7/2024 11:41:39 PM WC24007045 14XXX  40th St S, 
AFTON MEDICAL 

2/8/2024 8:41:12 AM WC24007082 12XXX  30th St S, 
AFTON TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

2/8/2024 4:50:15 PM WC24007158 12XXX -12999 22ND 
ST S, AFTON FOUND PROPERTY/ITEM 

 

7A

https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/FD1AC69A-C1CD-C783-C798-08DC234D942C
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/C1D81B6D-A1C5-C36D-44F4-08DC2403E0F3
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/03CF447A-78A7-C9E9-2EBC-08DC2404702B
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/35F5EC3F-F117-CF10-120B-08DC24254D17
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/9CFB9588-E5AD-C80A-3715-08DC268D4D43
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/1FE4FE83-7C3E-CB38-912F-08DC266C8256
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/F2640707-00B8-C34F-7D13-08DC266D144C
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/4DC46CB7-E18D-C98B-4657-08DC266DEE04
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/06FB5CF4-C38B-C604-B964-08DC2688F558
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/29A04A98-3487-C676-42D1-08DC27EA9431
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/9DE76BC6-1BEF-CACF-8B38-08DC28BFAADA
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/6F3C8877-F6F8-C4E4-D8AC-08DC297A234A
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/3557BC89-BE01-C443-B49D-08DC28DCDFAB
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/2028ADA3-0071-C0D1-4ABE-08DC28E1E43E
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/FF510568-BDDD-C1C3-5085-08DC28D9E3AB
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/23C30C8C-CA81-C1B4-B9A6-08DC297C02AE


       
 

v3.0  2/24 
 

 

Page 
 

 

2 
 

 

       

2/9/2024 1:34:16 PM WC24007331 3XXX  Pennington 
Ave S, AFTON ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

2/9/2024 2:52:44 PM WC24007343 3XXX  Pennington 
Ave S, AFTON MEDICAL 

2/9/2024 4:01:36 PM WC24007353 12XXX  30th St S, 
AFTON ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

2/9/2024 4:37:54 PM WC24007358 13XXX  10th St S, 
AFTON DIRECTED PATROL 

2/10/2024 7:34:30 AM WC24007470 12XXX  30th St S, 
AFTON TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

2/12/2024 11:22:54 AM WC24007814 
2XXX  
STAGECOACH TRL 
S, AFTON 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

2/12/2024 1:34:39 PM WC24007829 
Stagecoach Trl S / 
Sand Hill Rd S, 
AFTON 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

2/12/2024 5:00:00 PM WC24007865 Neal Ave S / Hudson 
Rd S, AFTON TRAFFIC STOP 

2/12/2024 6:06:27 PM WC24007874 13XXX  50th St S, 
AFTON FOLLOW UP 

2/12/2024 6:54:43 PM WC24007880 14XXX  Hudson Rd 
S, AFTON CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

2/14/2024 5:01:36 PM WC24008235 5XXX  Saint Croix Trl 
S, AFTON ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

2/14/2024 5:28:28 PM WC24008242 Trading Post Trl S / 
40th St S, AFTON ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

2/14/2024 8:24:46 PM WC24008260 Pasture Ridge Rd S / 
45th St S, AFTON ACCIDENT 

2/14/2024 10:27:28 PM WC24008272 I94 Wb Jeo Manning 
Ave N, AFTON MOTORIST ASSIST 

2/15/2024 5:41:48 AM WC24008298 I94 Eb Jwo Neal Ave 
N, AFTON ACCIDENT 

2/15/2024 7:27:01 PM WC24008428 I94 Wb Jeo Neal Ave 
N, AFTON ACCIDENT 

2/16/2024 1:07:05 PM WC24008555 Unknown, AFTON CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

2/16/2024 1:10:23 PM WC24008558 XXX Indian Trl S, 
AFTON OFFICER INFORMATION 

2/16/2024 3:25:27 PM WC24008582 14XXX -14999 50TH 
ST S, AFTON FOUND PROPERTY/ITEM 

2/16/2024 7:32:39 PM WC24008608 XXX Stagecoach Trl 
S, AFTON FIRE 

2/17/2024 2:56:17 PM WC24008723 I94 Eb At Manning 
Ave S, AFTON TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

2/18/2024 5:33:20 AM WC24008832 15XXX  15th St S, 
AFTON MEDICAL 

https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/576E539B-1CD7-C884-845C-08DC29B34352
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/109B3F55-CF15-C0EE-1C8E-08DC29B4E330
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/61E61A63-7D35-C104-66BF-08DC2BDBBA55
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/522A4C6A-28F6-C021-91CF-08DC2BD7BA4B
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/2F7F0E59-4E86-C6D6-C751-08DC2BE4409F
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/97E037B7-FE1B-CFDF-03F5-08DC2C013048
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/B9834904-767C-C4D9-CFE2-08DC2C092926
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/18E52B38-1C89-C984-A37F-08DC2CA19257
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/9ECD6358-02DC-C96C-6775-08DC2C99E94B
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/F2A19B7A-80A7-C8EF-F0A5-08DC2D70F6C1
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/1D172009-FAFF-C22A-2635-08DC2E2D1728
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/328D2728-F6A1-CB02-FAF3-08DC2E2D29E3
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/3232B39E-ED99-CD3F-05F1-08DC2E311108
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/AF1F621E-95B1-C8F7-363A-08DC2E314636
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/7726CD8F-7D25-C197-9BB4-08DC2F06E484
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/D473DB28-3D4F-C631-2E7B-08DC2F069FAC
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/EDE05282-155E-CD2C-825F-08DC2F3090D4
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/5D79603D-C746-C08B-4738-08DC2F31A373
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/B426AE5F-65A2-CF09-ED80-08DC323B81E0
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/6EFF112A-B7D6-C2E8-F03A-08DC3239E047
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/9427C918-9225-C61D-9C01-08DC323C6F03
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/882DC9EA-F3EB-C3D1-DDE4-08DC32345D91


       
 

v3.0  2/24 
 

 

Page 
 

 

3 
 

 

       

2/18/2024 10:31:13 PM WC24008902 13XXX  50th St S, 
AFTON FRAUD/SCAM 

2/19/2024 7:32:17 AM WC24008940 16XXX  32nd St S, 
AFTON ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

2/19/2024 7:45:45 AM WC24008942 
VALLEY CREEK TRL 
S / STAGECOACH 
TRL S, AFTON 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

2/19/2024 9:22:53 AM WC24008951 Unknown, AFTON FOLLOW UP 

2/19/2024 4:28:08 PM WC24009020 
50TH ST S / 
PHEASANT CT S, 
AFTON 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

2/19/2024 6:18:03 PM WC24009045 Stagecoach Trl N / 
Division St, AFTON ACCIDENT 

2/20/2024 10:22:01 PM WC24009238 4XXX  Neal Ave S, 
AFTON MEDICAL 

2/21/2024 3:51:15 PM WC24009383 Unknown, AFTON CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

2/22/2024 4:04:37 PM WC24009585 Stagecoach Trl S / 
15th St S, AFTON ABANDONED VEHICLE 

2/22/2024 4:10:19 PM WC24009589 3XXX  Neal Ave S, 
AFTON VEHICLE OFF ROAD 

2/22/2024 5:48:50 PM WC24009598 
Saint Croix Trl S / 
Saint Marys Dr S, 
AFTON 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

2/22/2024 6:01:06 PM WC24009600 3XXX  Saint Croix Trl 
S, AFTON TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

2/22/2024 8:20:27 PM WC24009617 12XXX  15th St S, 
AFTON SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

2/23/2024 9:52:55 PM WC24009812 34th St S / Saint 
Croix Trl S, AFTON SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

2/23/2024 10:13:39 PM WC24009815 15XXX  36th St S, 
AFTON SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

2/24/2024 4:49:40 AM WC24009848 I94 Eb Jeo Neal Ave 
N, AFTON ACCIDENT 

2/24/2024 12:44:41 PM WC24009886 15XXX  Afton Hills Dr 
S, AFTON ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

2/24/2024 9:53:28 PM WC24009950 15XXX  50th St S, 
AFTON SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

2/25/2024 2:48:08 PM WC24010053 MANNING AVE S / 
50TH ST S, AFTON TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

2/25/2024 5:33:17 PM WC24010073 1XXX  Stagecoach 
Trl S, AFTON MEDICAL 

2/25/2024 10:13:20 PM WC24010119 70XXX -999 NEAL 
AVE S, AFTON FOUND PROPERTY/ITEM 

2/25/2024 10:53:15 PM WC24010122 I94 Eb Jeo Manning 
Ave S, AFTON TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/4E28A6B7-166D-C705-187D-08DC322BB6E8
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/CD452FCF-8FF5-C2E0-63D5-08DC322869BA
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/CD863317-D0F6-C6C4-1714-08DC32283167
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/62A8833B-0393-CB22-15E2-08DC3227C6D2
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/7EFAFE2C-DC6A-C6D5-BF1D-08DC322318B6
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/9A2F9BA2-F42D-CBD3-A61E-08DC3222ED11
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/489BCAAA-72D4-CA44-17DF-08DC32E5D6A1
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/9FCC43EB-72D9-CF30-975E-08DC33B50905
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/7B6C8860-6F39-C0F3-A414-08DC36D5D2AD
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/0101B8D8-672D-C5EF-F584-08DC36E8CF83
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/C849AB7B-90CE-CBBE-5E72-08DC34878753
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/061CCC4B-AC66-C6E6-4521-08DC36EDA18A
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/5011A496-4AF8-C54C-DE64-08DC348B3670
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/C834F742-FC66-C7DD-4B64-08DC36ED727D
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/44EF32C9-659B-CAE6-E994-08DC36ED4F08
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/265FD129-D02C-C362-912B-08DC36D8C7A8
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/075480F0-CD15-CEA5-6398-08DC36DBADD2
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/2506E4BC-A0F8-C18D-D371-08DC36EB72D7
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/559C9DCB-6034-C23F-B775-08DC36F68B6B
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/BA2FD23A-7926-C959-53BA-08DC36E78D73
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/71235224-7186-C0D1-5A7A-08DC36F3DEBD
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/35831085-B893-C7CA-67EB-08DC36F676B2


       
 

v3.0  2/24 
 

 

Page 
 

 

4 
 

 

       

2/26/2024 9:50:55 AM WC24010174 15XXX  UPPER 
34TH ST S, AFTON ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

2/26/2024 3:22:46 PM WC24010243 15XXX  42nd St S, 
AFTON TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

2/26/2024 9:42:44 PM WC24010293 14XXX  50th St S, 
AFTON AIRCRAFT/DRONE/UFO COMPLAINT 

2/27/2024 1:01:53 PM WC24010399 13XXX  33rd St S, 
AFTON ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

2/27/2024 8:34:11 PM WC24010456 14XXX  50th St S, 
AFTON DISTURBANCE 

2/28/2024 10:53:00 AM WC24010532 13XXX  50th St S, 
AFTON FRAUD/SCAM 

2/28/2024 6:33:22 PM WC24010582 14XXX  50TH ST S, 
AFTON DISTURBANCE 

2/29/2024 4:26:41 AM WC24010658 16XXX  Swede Hill 
Dr S, AFTON ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

TOTAL INCIDENTS FOR ALL AGENCIES:  68 
 

 

https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/6AB341F3-CDE7-CDF9-CCF2-08DC37D7C9D9
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/2E69426C-29F9-C685-BF69-08DC37A64165
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/000F5C4A-EE95-CDAD-B904-08DC3798A8E2
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/1A7F6089-0614-C8AE-8285-08DC37D7F1CF
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/CE310409-E29F-C5B5-34EB-08DC386AABB7
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/58AEC35A-0218-C082-F40C-08DC389B7231
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/EF1AAC14-1175-C1FA-5A9C-08DC396CEF1F
https://rmsweb.co.washington.mn.us/InformRMS/summary/1/DC45774F-F906-C5B2-2F41-08DC393CF565




W C S O  M O N T H L Y  N E W S L E T T E R M A R C H  2 0 2 4

N U M B E R  O F
I N C I D E N T S

68
T R A F F I C  S T O P S

33

M O N T H L Y  N E W S L E T T E R  |  M A R C H  2 0 2 4

AFTON

SPRING CITIZEN’S ACADEMY
We’re excited and honored to be hosting another edition of our
annual Citizen’s Academy, where we open our doors to applicants
from a broad range of communities for a glimpse of what goes on
behind the scenes of the Washington County Sheriff’s Office. The
people participating in the Spring 2024 Citizen’s Academy, set to
begin in April, will be able to observe first-hand the daily
responsibilities of our dedicated staff on patrol, in the jail,
investigations, 911 emergency communications response center,
SWAT, and much more. If you’re interested in information about a
future Citizen’s Academy or have any questions about the program,
please email Laura Perkins, our Public Information Officer.

mailto:laura.perkins@co.washington.mn.us


AFTON LIAISON:  SGT. MIKE BENSON   CONTACT:  MIKE.BENSON@CO.WASHINGTON.MN.US, (651) 430-7854

On Wednesday, Feb. 28, more than 80 members of the
Washington County Sheriff’s Office joined public safety
agencies from across the country to memorialize the
lives of Officer Matthew Ruge, Officer Paul Elmstrand,
and Firefighter/Paramedic Adam Finseth, the three
brave men who were killed while responding to a
domestic disturbance in Burnsville on Feb. 18. For the
outpouring of emotion and support from these
communities, we are grateful beyond words. Here at
WCSO, these tragedies remind us that we are bound
together by a shared commitment to service. Together,
we have mourned. Together, we said goodbye. And
together, we will heal, even as we remember those we
have lost and the impact they left on our hearts and in
our communities near and far. 

In service, 

Sheriff Dan Starry

M E S S A G E  F R O M  T H E  S H E R I F F

WC24010293
DRONE COMPLAINT

On Feb. 26 at 9:42pm, a deputy received a call regarding
drones flying around the residence, and the caller had
previously reported a similar incident�. The resident reported
seeing up to three drones flying around the property, both in
the tree line and at window height, close enough to hear the
hum of the propellers. The resident said this happened
previously and was reported on Dec. 13.At that time, the
resident had notified the Minneapolis FAA office and was
advised to call local law enforcement. The resident wanted the
drone operators to be contacted about their activity and would
like something done. After the most recent call, the deputy
searched the area but didn’t witness any drones or find any
vehicles or people nearby, and advised the resident to
continue calling in similar incidents.

1 4 X X X  5 0 T H  S T R E E T  S



 

Prepared by CarlsonSV LLP, Accountant 

City of Afton – Financial Reports 
January & February 2024 

 
 

Ref 
 

Description 
 

Pages 
A.  Balance Sheet A1 to A2 
B.  Statement of Changes in Fund Balance:  Year to Date B1 to B3 
C.  Statement of Revenue and Expenditures: General Fund Summary plus Detail 

for All Other Funds 
C1 to C11 

D.  Detail Statement of Revenue and Expenditures: General Fund Only D1 to D6 
E.  #550, 560 & 600 Summary of Special Activity & MN Investment Funds - YTD E1 
F.  #550 Detail of General Special Activity Funds - YTD F1 
G.  #560 Detail of Other Special Activity Funds - YTD G1 
H.  #115 Building and Land Fund: YTD Detail H1 
I.  #410 Sanitary Sewer Utility Oper Fund: LTD Summary & YTD Detail (Exp Only) I1 to I2 
J.  #120 Street Improvement Fund: YTD Detail J1 
K.  #122 Bridge & Culvert Fund: YTD Detail K1 
L.  #200 Park Reserve Fund – YTD Detail L1 
M. #725 2014A & #726 2017B Road Bond Debt Serv Funds: Five Year Summary M1 
N. #805 City Infra-Structure Imp Fund: LTD Summary & YTD Detail N1 to N3 
O. #806 PFA Loans: LTD Summary & YTD Detail O1 to O2 
P.  #808 2020A Disposal System Bond Debt Svc Fund: LTD Summary & YTD Detail P1 to P2 
Q. #809 2021A Condemnation Debt Svc Fund: LTD Summary & YTD Detail Q1 to Q2 
R.  #810 City Dock Fund: YTD Detail by Account R1 
S.  General Fund Streets, Rehab and Public Works: YTD Detail S1 
T.  Customer Receipts & Other Deposits – YTD T1 to T5 
U.  Building Inspection Fees – YTD U1 

 
For the beginning of 2024 there hasn’t been a lot of revenue coming in, but that is normal. The 
revenues mainly involve of building permits fees (general fund) and interest earnings (all funds).  
 

Notable expenditures are shown on the right, and mainly consist of bond payments that were due in 
February. The next bond payments, most of which will be just interest payments, are due in August.  
 

If you have questions please contact me at kimg@carlsonsv.com. 

Current Funds with Negative Balances:  
 

#115 – Bldg & Land Cap’l Fd: ($16,060)  
#410 – Sewer Operations Fd: ($24,812) 
 
 

Notable Gen’l Fund Activity for Jan & Feb:  
 

Revenue: 
  4400 Bldg Permit Fee $26,466 
 

Expense: 
  5625 Fire & Ambulance $75,028 for Q1 
  5830 Snow & Ice Control $20,538 
  5905 Storm Clean Up $62,323 
  6040 Bldg Maint & Repairs $5,114 for a  
    New Well Pump at City Hall 
 
 

Notable Other Fund Activity for Jan & Feb: 
 

Revenue: 
  410-4023 Sewer Operation Fees $14,150 
  560-4947 MnHS Grant $10,000 
  808-4875 VBWD Grant $50,000 
 

Expense: 
  410-Total Expenses $8,115 
  560-5447 MnHS Grant $10,000 
  725-Bond Pymt $316,050 (Principal & Int) 
  726-Bond Pymt $375,288 (Principal & Int) 
  806-Bond Pymt $8,537 (Int Only) 
  808-Bond Pymt $121,080 (Principal & Int) 

7B



City of Afton
Balance Sheet

February 29, 2024

#100 General 
Fund

#550 Spec Act 
Fd - General

#100 + #550 
Total General 

Fund
#115 Bldg & 
Land Fund

#410 Sanitary 
Sewer Oper 

Fund

#120 Street 
Imp Capital 

Fund

#122 Bridge 
& Culvert 

Fund
#200 Park 

Reserve Fund
#250 Special 
Reserve Fund

#500 Fire 
Station: Debt 

Serv Fund

100 4M Fund: General Fund 716,199 716,199
100.8 Petty Cash 250 250
115 4M Fund: Bldg & Land Capital Fund (16,060)
120 4M Fund: Street Imp Fd - Regular 891,930
122 4M Fund: Bridge Replacement 42,135
200 4M Fund: Park Reserve Fund 347,710
250 4M Fund: Special Reserve Fund 283,377
410 4M Fund: Sanitary Sewer Operations (24,812)
500 4M Fund: Fire Station Debt Serv Fund 4,983
550 4M Fd: Spec Activities Fd - General 262,979 262,979
560 4M Fd: Spec Activities Fd - Other
600 4M Fund: MN Investment Fund
725 4M Fund: 2014A Road Debt Serv Fd
726 4M Fund: 2017B Road Debt Serv Fd
805 4M Fund: City Infrastructure Fund
806 4M Fund: PFA Loan Debt Serv Fd
808 4M Fd: 2020A Disposal Sys Dbt Serv Fd
809 4M Fd: 2021A Condem Debt Svc Fd
810 4M Fund: City Dock Fund

Total Cash and Investments 716,449 262,979 979,427 (16,060) (24,812) 891,930 42,135 347,710 283,377 4,983

1170 Taxes Receivable from County

11xx Fees & Other Receivables
1110 Grants Receivable
1115 Special Assessments Receivable

1800 Prepaid Expenses
Various Year End Transfers

14xx/24xx Due (Owed) between Funds

Total Assets and Other Debits 716,449 262,979 979,427 (16,060) (24,812) 891,930 42,135 347,710 283,377 4,983

2001 Permit Escrow & Fees (net payable) 223,934 223,934
2005 Accounts Payable 50,454 50,454
2010 Contracts Payable - Retainage
2121 Bldg Surcharges Payable 850 850
2022 Accrued Expenses

Total Accounts and Other Payables 275,238 0 275,238 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2510 Deferred Revenue
2115 Deferred Revenue - Rent

Various Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 660,354 262,834 923,188 (16,080) (32,927) 884,187 41,759 344,656 280,927 4,911
Various Current Year Net Increase (Decrease) (219,143) 144 (218,999) 20 8,115 7,743 377 3,054 2,450 71

Various Fund Balance - End of Period 441,211 262,979 704,189 (16,060) (24,812) 891,930 42,135 347,710 283,377 4,983

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 716,449 262,979 979,427 (16,060) (24,812) 891,930 42,135 347,710 283,377 4,983

Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Account Description

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Balance Sheet 3/13/2024 Page 1 of 2

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting A1



City of Afton
Balance Sheet

February 29, 2024

100 4M Fund: General Fund
100.8 Petty Cash
115 4M Fund: Bldg & Land Capital Fund
120 4M Fund: Street Imp Fd - Regular
122 4M Fund: Bridge Replacement
200 4M Fund: Park Reserve Fund
250 4M Fund: Special Reserve Fund
410 4M Fund: Sanitary Sewer Operations
500 4M Fund: Fire Station Debt Serv Fund
550 4M Fd: Spec Activities Fd - General
560 4M Fd: Spec Activities Fd - Other
600 4M Fund: MN Investment Fund
725 4M Fund: 2014A Road Debt Serv Fd
726 4M Fund: 2017B Road Debt Serv Fd
805 4M Fund: City Infrastructure Fund
806 4M Fund: PFA Loan Debt Serv Fd
808 4M Fd: 2020A Disposal Sys Dbt Serv Fd
809 4M Fd: 2021A Condem Debt Svc Fd
810 4M Fund: City Dock Fund

Total Cash and Investments

1170 Taxes Receivable from County

11xx Fees & Other Receivables
1110 Grants Receivable
1115 Special Assessments Receivable

1800 Prepaid Expenses
Various Year End Transfers

14xx/24xx Due (Owed) between Funds

Total Assets and Other Debits

2001 Permit Escrow & Fees (net payable)
2005 Accounts Payable
2010 Contracts Payable - Retainage
2121 Bldg Surcharges Payable
2022 Accrued Expenses

Total Accounts and Other Payables

2510 Deferred Revenue
2115 Deferred Revenue - Rent

Various Fund Balance - Beginning of Year
Various Current Year Net Increase (Decrease)

Various Fund Balance - End of Period

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Account Description
#560 Spec Act 

Fd - Other

#805 City 
Infrastructure 

Imp Fund

#806 PFA 
Loan Debt 
Serv Fund

#808 Disp Sys 
Debt Serv Fd

#725 2014A 
Road Debt 

Serv Fd

#726 2017B 
Road Debt 

Serv Fd

#809 2021A 
Condem Debt 

Svc Fd
#810 City 

Dock Fund

Total All 
Governmental 

Funds

#600 MN 
Investment Fd 

(Fiduciary)

716,199
250

(16,060)
891,930
42,135

347,710
283,377
(24,812)

4,983
262,979

143,496 143,496
0 118,247.92

35,858 35,858
17,239 17,239

283,416 283,416
104,900 104,900

72,444 72,444
0 0

7,137 7,137
143,496 283,416 104,900 72,444 35,858 17,239 0 7,137 3,173,181 118,247.92

0

0
0
0

0
0 0.00
0 0.00

143,496 283,416 104,900 72,444 35,858 17,239 0 7,137 3,173,181 118,247.92

223,934
50,454

0
850

00
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 275,238 0.00

0
00

144,723 284,373 112,495 142,279 352,009 392,209 0 7,076 3,865,786 117,225.54
(1,227) (957) (7,595) (69,835) (316,151) (374,970) 0 62 (967,842) 1,022.38

143,496 283,416 104,900 72,444 35,858 17,239 0 7,137 2,897,943 118,247.92

143,496 283,416 104,900 72,444 35,858 17,239 0 7,137 3,173,181 118,247.92

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Balance Sheet 3/13/2024 Page 2 of 2

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting A2



City of Afton - Statement of Changes in Fund Balances
for Year to Date February 29, 2024

Description
#100 General 

Fund
#550 Spec Act Fd 

- General

#100 + #550 
Total General 

Fund
#115 Bldg & 
Land Fund

#410 Sanitary 
Sewer Oper Fund

#120 Street Imp 
Capital Fund

#122 Bridge & 
Culvert Fund

Beginning Fund Balances $660,354 262,834 923,188 (16,080) (32,927) 884,187 41,759
Section I. Revenues 3,849,655

Property Taxes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Intergovernmental Revenues (1,834) 0 (1,834) 0 0 0 0
Charges for Services 500 0 500 0 14,150 0 0
Fines and Forfeitures 1,528 0 1,528 0 0 0 0
Licenses, Fees and Permits 29,843 0 29,843 0 0 0 0
Special Assessments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Misc Revenue/Gaming Tax 200 0 200 0 0 0 0
DNR Flood Improvement Project 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Grants/State Fire Aid 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Interest Income 7,196 2,446 9,642 20 55 7,743 377
TIF District/MN Invest Fund Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Park Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bond Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Revenue 37,433 2,446 39,879 20 14,205 7,743 377
Other Financing Sources/Transfers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Section II. Expenditures
General and Administrative
     Wages and Benefits 48,035 0 48,035 0 0 0 0
     Professional Services 28,524 0 28,524 0 0 0 0
     Other Expenditures 6,264 0 6,264 0 0 0 0
Total General and Administrative 82,822 0 82,822 0 0 0 0

0
Public Safety/State Fire Aid 75,922 0 75,922 0 0 0 0
Public Health/Cons of Natural Resources 0 1,587 1,587 0 6,090 0 0
Streets 20,844 0 20,844 0 0 0 0
Downtown Improvement Projects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Street Imp/Road Paving Project 62,323 715 63,037 0 0 0 0
Buildings and Land/City Dock 7,805 0 7,805 0 0 0 0
TIF District/MN Inv Fund Loan Disb 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Parks and Recreation 6,859 0 6,859 0 0 0 0
Debt Service - Int Exp, Issue, Admin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Debt Service - Principal Retirement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures 256,576 2,302 258,878 0 6,090 0 0
Other Financing Uses/Transfers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (219,143) 144 (218,999) 20 8,115 7,743 377
Ending Fund Balances 441,211 262,979 704,189 (16,060) (24,812) 891,930 42,135

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Funds YTD 3/13/2024 Page 1 of 3

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting B1



City of Afton - Statement of Changes in Fund Balances
for Year to Date February 29, 2024

Description
Beginning Fund Balances

Section I. Revenues
Property Taxes
Intergovernmental Revenues
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Licenses, Fees and Permits
Special Assessments
Misc Revenue/Gaming Tax
DNR Flood Improvement Project
Other Grants/State Fire Aid
Interest Income
TIF District/MN Invest Fund Proceeds 
Park Fees
Bond Proceeds

Total Revenue
Other Financing Sources/Transfers 

Section II. Expenditures
General and Administrative
     Wages and Benefits
     Professional Services
     Other Expenditures
Total General and Administrative

Public Safety/State Fire Aid
Public Health/Cons of Natural Resources
Streets
Downtown Improvement Projects
Other Street Imp/Road Paving Project
Buildings and Land/City Dock
TIF District/MN Inv Fund Loan Disb
Parks and Recreation
Debt Service - Int Exp, Issue, Admin
Debt Service - Principal Retirement

Total Expenditures
Other Financing Uses/Transfers

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
Ending Fund Balances

#200 Park 
Reserve Fund

#250 Special 
Reserve Fund

#500 Fire Station: 
Debt Service 

Fund
#560 Spec Act Fd 

- Other

#805 City 
Infrastructure Imp 

Fund
#806 PFA Loan 
Debt Serv Fund

#808 Disp Sys 
Debt Serv Fd

344,656 280,927 4,911 144,723 284,373 112,495 142,279

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 10,000 0 0 50,000

3,054 2,450 71 1,273 2,360 942 1,245
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3,054 2,450 71 11,273 2,360 942 51,245
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 12,500 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 3,456 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 8,537 1,080
0 0 0 0 0 0 120,000
0 0 0 12,500 3,456 8,537 121,080
0 0 0 0 (138) 0 0

3,054 2,450 71 (1,227) (957) (7,595) (69,835)
347,710 283,377 4,983 143,496 283,416 104,900 72,444

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Funds YTD 3/13/2024 Page 2 of 3

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting B2



City of Afton - Statement of Changes in Fund Balances
for Year to Date February 29, 2024

Description
Beginning Fund Balances

Section I. Revenues
Property Taxes
Intergovernmental Revenues
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Licenses, Fees and Permits
Special Assessments
Misc Revenue/Gaming Tax
DNR Flood Improvement Project
Other Grants/State Fire Aid
Interest Income
TIF District/MN Invest Fund Proceeds 
Park Fees
Bond Proceeds

Total Revenue
Other Financing Sources/Transfers 

Section II. Expenditures
General and Administrative
     Wages and Benefits
     Professional Services
     Other Expenditures
Total General and Administrative

Public Safety/State Fire Aid
Public Health/Cons of Natural Resources
Streets
Downtown Improvement Projects
Other Street Imp/Road Paving Project
Buildings and Land/City Dock
TIF District/MN Inv Fund Loan Disb
Parks and Recreation
Debt Service - Int Exp, Issue, Admin
Debt Service - Principal Retirement

Total Expenditures
Other Financing Uses/Transfers

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
Ending Fund Balances

#725 2014A 
Road Debt Serv 

Fd
#726 2017B Road 

Debt Serv Fd

#809 2021A 
Condemnation 
Debt Svc Fd

#810 City Dock 
Fund 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds

#600 MN 
Investment Fd 

(Fiduciary)
352,009 392,209 0 7,076 3,865,785.52 117,226

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 (1,834) 0
0 0 0 0 14,650 0
0 0 0 0 1,528 0
0 0 0 0 29,843 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 200 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 60,000 0

449 318 138 62 30,199 1,022
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

449 318 138 62 134,585 1,022
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 48,035 0
0 0 0 0 28,524 0
0 0 0 0 6,264 0
0 0 0 0 82,822 0

0 0 0 0 88,422 0
0 0 0 0 7,677 0
0 0 0 0 20,844 0
0 0 0 0 3,456 0
0 0 0 0 63,037 0
0 0 0 0 7,805 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 6,859 0

21,600 20,288 0 0 51,504 0
295,000 355,000 0 0 770,000 0
316,600 375,288 0 0 1,102,428 0

0 0 138 0 0 0
(316,151) (374,970) 0 62 (967,842) 1,022

35,858 17,239 0 7,137 2,897,943 118,248

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Funds YTD 3/13/2024 Page 3 of 3

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting B3



City of Afton  Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
General Fund Summary plus Detail for All Other Funds

Year to Date 02/29/24

 Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

 2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

A: REVENUES

 1-PROPERTY TAXES 2,439,861 2,518,800 2,605,827 0 0 2,738,555 2,738,555 0.0%

 2-INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 10,923 9,588 139,505 0 (1,834) 8,350 10,184 -22.0%

 3-CHARGES FOR SERVICES 2,000 3,250 3,750 0 500 2,020 1,520 24.8%

 4-FINES AND FORFEITURES 14,409 9,820 11,150 945 1,528 10,250 8,722 14.9%

 5-LICENSES, FEES, PERMITS 351,527 428,199 459,642 14,453 29,843 219,400 189,557 13.6%

 7-MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 7,999 4,638 1,433 0 200 1,950 1,750 10.3%

 9-OTHER GRANTS 8,480 8,382 8,388 0 0 8,480 8,480 0.0%

10-INTEREST INCOME 85 26,354 33,133 2,561 7,196 1,200 (5,996) 599.7%

TOTAL REVENUES 2,835,284 3,009,030 3,262,828 17,960 37,433 2,990,205 2,952,772 1.3%

 
B: EXPENDITURES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

   1-WAGES & BENEFITS 302,829 309,548 329,442 27,090 48,035 402,592 354,557 11.9%

   2-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 307,156 346,133 395,158 13,930 28,524 300,738 272,214 9.5%

   4-OTHER EXPENDITURES 57,252 60,543 60,900 2,747 6,264 69,400 63,136 9.0%

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 667,237 716,223 785,500 43,766 82,822 772,730 689,908 10.7%
 

   5-PUBLIC SAFETY 515,798 538,150 559,802 543 75,922 600,750 524,828 12.6%

   6-PUBLIC HEALTH (464) 1,356 6,558 0 0 1,500 1,500 0.0%

   7-STREETS 277,166 267,605 325,241 5,609 20,844 277,000 256,156 7.5%

   9-OTHER PUBLIC WORKS 7,236 4,050 38,906 22,870 62,323 4,350 (57,973) 1432.7%

  10-BUILDINGS & LAND 25,953 19,011 24,803 6,588 7,805 17,550 9,745 44.5%

  12-PARKS & RECREATION 22,686 20,868 21,316 183 6,859 20,500 13,641 33.5% 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,515,612 1,567,263 1,762,127 79,561 256,576 1,694,380 1,437,804 15.1%

    
C: OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (1,268,803) (1,290,078) (1,352,192) 0 0 (1,295,825) (1,295,825)

Net GENERAL FUND 50,869 151,689 148,509 (61,601) (219,143) 0 219,143

YTD Act as 
% of 

Annual 
Budget

Remaining 
Budget $

Annual Budget 
2024

#100  GENERAL FUND

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Summary All Funds 3/13/2024 Page 1 of 11

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting C1



City of Afton  Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
General Fund Summary plus Detail for All Other Funds

Year to Date 02/29/24

 Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

 2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of 

Annual 
Budget

Remaining 
Budget $

Annual Budget 
2024

A: Revenues

4012 Current Tax Levy - Bldg & Land 7,000 0 2,000 0 0 5,000 5,000 0.0%
4600 Grant/Insurance: City Hall 0 14,384 0 0 0 0 0
4831 Sale Proceeds - City Equipment 0 8,990 0 0 0 0 0
4832 Wash Cty Sheriff Deputy Office Facility 0 72 0 0 0 0 0
6993 Trf in (Non Budgeted) 0 0 14,312 0 0 0 0
4906 Interest - Bldg & Land Fund 0 173 129 10 20 0 (20)

TOTAL REVENUE 7,000 23,619 16,441 10 20 5,000 4,980 0.4%

B: Expenditures

6002 Capital Outlay - Bldg & Land 0 7,150 0 0 0 0 0
6003 City Hall Improvements 15,463 1,449 0 0 0 0 0
6004 Bldg Repair & Maintenance 12,549 614 0 0 0 0 0
6005 City Garage Improvements 14,140 2,553 0 0 0 0 0
6006 Parks 0 21,596 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 42,152 33,362 0 0 0 0 0

(35,152) (9,743) 16,441 10 20 5,000 4,980 0.4%

A: Revenues

4013 Current Tax Levy - Street Improvements 220,500 240,000 300,000 0 0 458,000 458,000 0.0%
4907 Interest - Street Imp Fund 207 9,659 25,243 3,755 7,743 0 (7,743)
4016 MN Small City Assistance for Streets 89,362 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 310,069 249,659 325,243 3,755 7,743 458,000 450,257 1.7%

B: Expenditures

7936 General Street Projects (Various) 0 0 6,612 0 0 0 0
7947 2021 Street Projects 950,047 0 0 0 0 0 0

7948 2022 Street Projects 0 66,364 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 950,047 66,364 6,612 0 0 0 0

C: Oth Fin Sources (Uses)/Transfers

6821 Oper Trf fr 560 ARPA Funds 0 0 80,000 0 0 0 0
6963 Trf fr 808 Disp Sys Bd 0 0 95,000 0 0 0 0

TOTAL OTH FIN SOURCES (USES) 0 0 175,000 0 0 0 0

(639,979) 183,294 493,631 3,755 7,743 458,000 450,257 1.7%Net 120 STREET IMP CAPITAL FUND

#115   BUILDINGS AND LAND CAPITAL FUND

Net BLDG & LAND CAPITAL FUND

#120   STREET IMP CAPITAL FUND

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Summary All Funds 3/13/2024 Page 2 of 11

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting C2



City of Afton  Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
General Fund Summary plus Detail for All Other Funds

Year to Date 02/29/24

 Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

 2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of 

Annual 
Budget

Remaining 
Budget $

Annual Budget 
2024

A: Revenues

4017 Levy - Bridge Replacement 52,000 52,000 52,000 0 0 52,000 52,000 0.0%
4918 Interest Income - 4M Fund 1 1 541 183 377 0 (377)

TOTAL REVENUE 52,001 52,001 52,541 183 377 52,000 51,623 0.7%

B: Expenditures/Transfers

7771 Engineering - Bridge Replacement 6,160 1,457 3,484 0 0 0 0

7772 Construction - Bridge Replacement 0 28,190 0 0 0 0 0

7773 Bridge Repairs & Maintenance 7,442 2,626 5,124 0 0 0 0

7780 Culvert Repairs & Replacement 11,994 48,390 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,595 80,662 8,608 0 0 0 0

26,405 (28,660) 43,933 183 377 52,000 51,623 0.7%

A: Revenues

4425 Park Dedication Fees 115,000 0 30,000 0 0 0 0
4426 Afton Donation Program - Parks 0 4,963 1,800 0 0 0 0
4903 Interest Income - 4M Fund 85 3,997 15,741 1,479 3,054 0 (3,054)

TOTAL REVENUE 115,085 8,960 47,541 1,479 3,054 0 (3,054)

B: Expenditures

6115 Park & Open Space Public Works 9,240 40,285 8,135 0 0 0 0
6117 Grant - Lucy Winton Bell Athletic Fields 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,240 45,285 8,135 0 0 0 0

105,845 (36,325) 39,406 1,479 3,054 0 (3,054)

A: Revenues

6936 Levy/Trf from Genl Fd - Special Reserve 0 100 100 0 0 100 100 0.0%
4912 Interest - Spec Reserve 4M Fund 25 1,947 13,725 1,186 2,450 0 (2,450)

6962 Trf fr 808 Disp Sys Bd 100 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 125 2,047 13,825 1,186 2,450 100 (2,350) 2450.2%

B: Expenditures

69xx Trf to Other Funds 0 0 28,816 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 28,816 0 0 0 0

125 2,047 (14,991) 1,186 2,450 100 (2,350) 2450.2%

#200   PARK RESERVE FUND

Net 200 PARK RESERVE FUND

#250   SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Net 250 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

#122 BRIDGE & CULVERT FUND

Net 122 BRIDGE & CULVERT FUND

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Summary All Funds 3/13/2024 Page 3 of 11

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting C3



City of Afton  Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
General Fund Summary plus Detail for All Other Funds

Year to Date 02/29/24

 Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

 2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of 

Annual 
Budget

Remaining 
Budget $

Annual Budget 
2024

A: Revenues

4022 Levy - Sanitary Sewer Operations 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0 15,000 15,000 0.0%
4023 Fees - Sanitary Sewer Operations 51,223 52,450 56,775 8,245 14,150 66,000 51,850 21.4%
4919 Interest Income - 4M Fund 5 302 252 27 55 150 95 36.7%

TOTAL REVENUE 66,228 67,752 72,027 8,272 14,205 81,150 66,945 17.5%

B: Expenditures

6062 Contract Services - Other 14,282 7,064 28,268 0 3,270 11,650 8,380 28.1%
6063 Maint Sewer Lines & Life Stations 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 5,000 0.0%
6065 Oper & Mgmt Fees/Permits 20,505 18,605 31,004 505 505 31,000 30,495 1.6%
6066 Chemical & Lab Fees, Well Monitoring 26,132 27,660 21,911 0 0 5,000 5,000 0.0%
6068 Electricity - Lift Stations 21,739 16,539 20,378 1,012 2,315 20,000 17,685 11.6%
6069 Insurance 3,390 4,470 6,293 0 0 6,500 6,500 0.0%
6083 Sanitary Sewer Spec Assessments 1,909 1,947 2,212 0 0 2,000 2,000 0.0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 87,956 76,285 110,065 1,517 6,090 81,150 75,060 7.5%

(21,729) (8,533) (38,038) 6,755 8,115 0 (8,115)

A: Revenues

4050 Fire Station Curr Tax Levy 50,103 50,103 50,100 0 0 0 0

4904 Interest - Fire Station 4M Fund 0 225 875 21 71 0 (71)

TOTAL REVENUE 50,103 50,328 50,975 21 71 0 (71)

B: Expenditures

6850 Fire Station Debt Service Expense 50,103 49,712 49,417 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 50,103 49,712 49,417 0 0 0 0

0 616 1,558 21 71 0 (71)Net 500 FIRE STATION DEBT SERV FUND

#410 SANITARY SEWER UTILITY FD

Net 410 SANITARY SEWER UTILITY FD

#500   FIRE STATION DEBT SERV FUND

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Summary All Funds 3/13/2024 Page 4 of 11

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting C4



City of Afton  Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
General Fund Summary plus Detail for All Other Funds

Year to Date 02/29/24

 Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

 2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of 

Annual 
Budget

Remaining 
Budget $

Annual Budget 
2024

A. 4914 Interest - Spec Activity Fd (Unallocated) 95 5,649 13,460 1,185 2,446 0 (2,446)

B. Cable Comm/4th of July Reserve/CC Contingency/Comm Garden

4816 Community Garden 0 0 (1,698) 0 0 0 0

4817 MN Historic Preservation Design Guidelines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4819 Afton Residents for Preservation & Conservation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6366 City Council Contingency Reserve 0 (583) (583) 0 0 0 0

Total B. Cable Comm/4th of July Reserve 0 (583) (2,281) 0 0 0 0

C. Codification/Comp Plan/Moratoria

6934 Oper Trf fr Gen'l Fd - Codification + Oth Rev (472) 0 0 0 0 1,000 1,000 0.0%
6935 Oper Trf fr Gen'l Fund - Comprehensive Plan 0 0 500 0 0 1,000 1,000 0.0%
6356 Comprehensive Plan Expenses 0 (12,724) (16,231) 0 0 0 0

Total C. Codification of Ordinances (472) (12,724) (15,731) 0 0 2,000 2,000 0.0%

D. Flood & Storm Water Control and Mitigation

6936 Oper Trf fr Gen'l Fund (Flood Control) 0 0 2,000 0 0 2,500 2,500 0.0%
6932 Oper Trf fr Gen'l Fund (Storm Water Run-off) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7836 Flood & Storm Water Exp - General (936) (1,630) (13,842) (370) (715) 0 715

7843 Snow & Ice Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total D. Flood Control & Mitigation (936) (1,630) (11,842) (370) (715) 2,500 3,215 -28.6%

E. Charitable Gaming Fund

4950 10% Charitable Gaming Tax 356 355 833 0 0 0 0

5450 Charitable Gaming Expenditures (1,000) (500) (500) 0 0 0 0

Total E. Charitable Gaming Fund (644) (145) 333 0 0 0 0

I. City Vehicles/Equipment

69xx Oper Trf fr Flood Control 0 0 0 0 0 0

6933 Oper Trf fr Gen'l - City Vehicles 2,000 0 0 0 0 4,000 4,000 0.0%
5508 City Equipment 0 (24,009) 0 0 0 0 0

Total I. City Vehicles 2,000 (24,009) 0 0 0 4,000 4,000 0.0%

#550   SPECIAL ACTIVITIES FD - GENERAL

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Summary All Funds 3/13/2024 Page 5 of 11

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting C5



City of Afton  Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
General Fund Summary plus Detail for All Other Funds

Year to Date 02/29/24

 Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

 2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of 

Annual 
Budget

Remaining 
Budget $

Annual Budget 
2024

K. Audit/Legal Reserve

4842 Oper Trf fr Gen'l - Audit/Legal 100 100 100 0 0 5,000 5,000 0.0%
6342 Legal Exp - Deductible/CoPays 0 0 (91,000) 0 0 0 0

Total K. Audit/Legal Reserve 100 100 (90,900) 0 0 5,000 5,000 0.0%

L. MN Unemployment Claims

4843 Oper Trf fr Gen'l - MN Unemployment 1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

6343 MN Unemployment Claim Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6344 Severance Pay 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6345 Vacation, Sick & Other PTO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total L. MN Unemployment Claims 1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

M. Parks Capital Repairs/Trail & Ped Bridge & Sidewalk

4844 Oper Trf fr Gen'l - Parks Capital Repairs/Trail & Ped Bridge 0 0 1,000 0 0 1,000 1,000 0.0%
4846 Oper Trf fr Gen'l - Sidewalk (600) 0 0 0 0 0 0

6348 Parks Capital Repairs/Trail & Ped Bridge Expense (4,042) (8,564) (2,416) 0 (1,587) 0 1,587

Total M. Parks Capital Repairs/Trail & Ped Bridge & Sidewalk (4,642) (8,564) (1,416) 0 (1,587) 1,000 2,587 -158.7%

N. Election Expense Reserve

4847 Oper Trf fr Gen'l - Election Levy 7,000 7,000 7,000 0 0 8,000 8,000 0.0%
6347 Election Expenses (3,271) (13,513) (5,511) 0 0 0 0

Total N. Election Expense Reserve 3,729 (6,513) 1,489 0 0 8,000 8,000 0.0%

O. Sidewalks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

P. Major Street Repairs

6994 Trf from #100 to #550 0 0 10,000 0 0 0 0

6995 Trf from #560 to #550 0 0 30,000 0 0 0 0

6996 Major Street Repairs Expense 0 0 (28,000) 0 0 0 0

Total P. Major Street Repairs 0 0 12,000 0 0 0 0

229 (48,420) (93,806) 815 144 22,500 22,356 0.6%Net 550 SPECIAL ACTIVITIES FD - GENERAL

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Summary All Funds 3/13/2024 Page 6 of 11

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting C6



City of Afton  Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
General Fund Summary plus Detail for All Other Funds

Year to Date 02/29/24

 Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

 2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of 

Annual 
Budget

Remaining 
Budget $

Annual Budget 
2024

A: Revenues

4940 State Fire Aid Received 57,119 0 66,632 0 0 0 0

4815 Cable Distributions Received 11,179 10,607 11,207 0 0 0 0

4920 Interest Income - 4M Fund 2 1,248 12,236 616 1,273 0 (1,273)

4945 COVID-19 State Aid 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4946 ARPA Federal Aid 165,453 165,453 0 0 0 0 0

4947 MnHS Grant Revenue 0 117,776 39,735 10,000 10,000 0 (10,000)

TOTAL REVENUE 233,754 295,084 129,810 10,616 11,273 0 (11,273)

B: Expenditures

5440 State Fire Aid Distributed 57,119 0 66,632 0 0 0 0

5561 Communications Expenses 1,111 20,362 4,315 0 0 0 0

5545 COVID-19 Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5546 ARPA Expenses 41,392 18,677 153,529 0 0 0 0

5447 MnHS Grant Payments 0 117,776 33,486 1,250 12,500 0 (12,500)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 99,622 156,815 257,962 1,250 12,500 0 (12,500)

134,132 138,270 (128,152) 9,367 (1,227) 0 1,227

A: Revenues

4904 Interest - MN Invest 4M Fund 38 1,632 5,741 495 1,022 0 (1,022)

TOTAL REVENUE 38 1,632 5,741 495 1,022 0 (1,022)

B: Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

38 1,632 5,741 495 1,022 0 (1,022)

Net 560 SPEC ACTIVITIES FUND - OTHER

#560 SPEC ACTIVITIES FUND - OTHER

#600   MN INVESTMENT FUND

Net 600 MN INVESTMENT FUND

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Summary All Funds 3/13/2024 Page 7 of 11

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting C7



City of Afton  Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
General Fund Summary plus Detail for All Other Funds

Year to Date 02/29/24

 Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

 2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of 

Annual 
Budget

Remaining 
Budget $

Annual Budget 
2024

A: Revenues

4725 Road Paving Debt Levy Proceeds 305,000 308,100 322,600 0 0 331,200 331,200 0.0%
4916 Interest - Road Debt Service 4M Fund 25 1,955 6,388 152 449 0 (449)

TOTAL REVENUE 305,025 310,055 328,988 152 449 331,200 330,751 0.1%

B: Expenditures

7715 2014A Road Bond Principal 230,000 250,000 275,000 0 295,000 0 (295,000)

7735 Interest Expense - 2014A Refunding Bonds 67,700 58,100 47,600 0 21,050 0 (21,050)

7736 2014A Refunding Bonds Admin Expense 500 500 550 0 550 0 (550)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 298,200 308,600 323,150 0 316,600 0 (316,600)

6,825 1,455 5,838 152 (316,151) 331,200 647,351 -95.5%

A: Revenues

4726 Levy 2017B Road Bond 390,000 390,875 389,025 0 0 392,025 392,025 0.0%
4923 Interest Income - 4M Fund 8 1,641 6,026 76 318 0 (318)

TOTAL REVENUE 390,008 392,516 395,051 76 318 392,025 391,707 0.1%

B: Expenditures

7716 2017B Road Bond Principal 330,000 340,000 345,000 0 355,000 0 (355,000)

7742 2017B Road Bond Int Exp 57,575 50,875 44,025 0 20,288 0 (20,288)

7747 2017B Road Bond Admin Exp 2,325 1,525 4,688 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 389,900 392,400 393,713 0 375,288 0 (375,288)

108 116 1,338 76 (374,970) 392,025 766,995 -95.6%

#725   2014A ROAD DEBT SERVICE FUND

Net 725 2014A ROAD PAVING DEBT SERV FD

Net 726 2017B ROAD DEBT SERV FD

#726 2017B ROAD DEBT SERV FD

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Summary All Funds 3/13/2024 Page 8 of 11

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting C8



City of Afton  Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
General Fund Summary plus Detail for All Other Funds

Year to Date 02/29/24

 Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

 2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of 

Annual 
Budget

Remaining 
Budget $

Annual Budget 
2024

A: Revenues

4917 Interest Income 0 3,029 26,393 1,143 2,360 0 (2,360)

4849 DNR BWSR Grant 289,881 0 0 0 0 0 0

4852 VBWD Grant $50K/Yr for 10 Yrs 0 50,000 0 0 0 0 0

4853 Wash Cty Share Downtown/Village Road Project 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

486x CWRF and PSIG Grant & Loan Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4894 DNR Flood Imp Grant 0 962,112 0 0 0 0 0

4896 DNR Flood Imp Grant Match - Tax Levy 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 20,000 0.0%
TOTAL REVENUE 289,881 1,015,141 26,393 1,143 2,360 20,000 17,640 11.8%

B: Expenditures

8891 Downtown Property Purchase/Expense 0 2,300 226,734 0 0 0 0

8892 Dwntown Imp - Easements & Damages 791,600 0 17,910 3,264 3,456 0 (3,456)

8894 Septic Permits, Fees, Admin 20,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

8899 Village Improvements 8,729 0 0 0 0 0 0

8901 Septic Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 820,329 2,300 244,644 3,264 3,456 0 (3,456)

C: Oth Fin Sources (Uses)/Trfs incl Debt Service

4848/6857Trf from Park Reserve & Spec Reserve Fds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
xxxx 2015A, 2017B, 2017A, 2021A Tmp Imp Bonds 548,000 0 (528,189) 67 138 0 (138)

TOTAL OTH FIN SOURCES (USES) 548,000 0 (528,189) 67 138 0 (138)

17,552 1,012,841 (746,439) (2,054) (957) 20,000 20,957 -4.8%

A: Revenues

4879 Sanitary Sewer Spec Assessments 164,773 109,328 145,186 0 0 0 0

4925 Interest Income - 4M Fund 1 402 4,022 458 942 0 (942)

6850 Settlement Payment (2,500) 175,000 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 162,275 284,730 149,208 458 942 0 (942)

B: Expenditures

7744 2017 L054 Storm Wtr PFA Int Exp 9,242 8,705 8,168 0 3,811 0 (3,811)

7745 2017 L055 Sanitary Sewer PFA Int Exp 11,454 10,798 10,131 0 4,726 0 (4,726)

7749 Dwntwn Imp - Special Assessmt Exp 89,215 25,084 4,192 0 0 0 0

7754 2017 L054 Storm Wtr PFA Principal 48,979 49,000 50,000 0 0 0 0

7755 2017 L055 Sanitary Sewer PFA Principal 60,000 61,000 62,000 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 218,890 154,587 134,491 0 8,537 0 (8,537)

(56,615) 130,143 14,717 458 (7,595) 0 7,595

Net 805 CITY INFRASTRUCTURE IMP FD

#806 PFA LOAN DEBT SERV FUND

Net 806 PFA LOAN DEBT SERV FUND

#805 CITY INFRASTRUCTURE IMP FD

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Summary All Funds 3/13/2024 Page 9 of 11

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting C9



City of Afton  Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
General Fund Summary plus Detail for All Other Funds

Year to Date 02/29/24

 Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

 2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of 

Annual 
Budget

Remaining 
Budget $

Annual Budget 
2024

A: Revenues

4827 Bond Proceeds 2020A GO Disposal System Bd 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4875 VBWD Grant (Redirect from 805) 100,000 0 50,000 50,000 50,000 0 (50,000)

4876 Levy 2020A Disp Sys Bd (PFA Redirect) 72,000 71,800 75,000 0 0 0 0

4877 Levy 2020A DNR Match Flood Imp Proj 95,000 95,000 95,000 0 0 0 0

4878 Levy 2020A GO Disposal System Bond 42,000 42,000 45,000 0 0 0 0

4927 Interest Income - 4M Fund 8 1,376 4,163 604 1,245 0 (1,245)

6960 Trf fr 807 Temp Imp Bd 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 309,008 210,176 269,163 50,604 51,245 0 (51,245)

B: Expenditures

7722 2020A Disposal System Bond Admin Exp 1,825 975 1,038 0 0 0 0

7748 2020A Disposal System Bond Interest Exp 15,712 8,838 4,365 0 1,080 0 (1,080)

7751 2020A Disposal System Bond Principal Pymt 240,000 240,000 245,000 0 120,000 0 (120,000)

7760 2020A Disposal System Bond Issue Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6952 Trf fr 808 Disp Sys to 250 Special Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6953 Trf fr 808 Disp Sys to 120 Street Imp 0 0 95,000 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 257,537 249,813 345,403 0 121,080 0 (121,080)

51,472 (39,637) (76,240) 50,604 (69,835) 0 69,835

A: Revenues

4727 2021A GO Bond - Proceeds 565,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

4897 Levy 2021A Condemnation Bd 12,000 18,000 18,000 0 0 0 0

4928 2021A GO Bond - Interest 0 65 344 67 138 0 (138)

TOTAL REVENUE 577,000 18,065 18,344 67 138 0 (138)

B: Expenditures

7785 2021A Condem Bd Issue Cost 17,500 0 2,300 0 0 0 0

7786 2021A Condem Debt Svc Principal 0 0 565,000 0 0 0 0

7787 2021A Condem Debt Svc Interest 0 5,876 2,922 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,500 5,876 570,222 0 0 0 0

C: Transfers

6961 Trf to 805 City Inf fr 809 2021A Bond 548,000 0 (528,189) 67 138 0 (138)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

11,500 12,189 (23,689) 0 0 0 (138)

#809 2021A CONDEMNATION DEBT SVC FUND

Net 809 2021A CONDEMNATION DEBT SVC FD

#808 2020A GO DISPOSAL SYSTEM DEBT SERV FD

Net 808 2020A GO DISPOSAL SYSTEM DEBT SVC FD

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Summary All Funds 3/13/2024 Page 10 of 11

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting C10



City of Afton  Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
General Fund Summary plus Detail for All Other Funds

Year to Date 02/29/24

 Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

 2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of 

Annual 
Budget

Remaining 
Budget $

Annual Budget 
2024

A: Revenues

4812 Lease of City Docks 3,850 3,850 3,850 0 0 3,850 3,850 0.0%
4909 Interest Income - 4M Fund 4 125 247 30 62 0 (62)

TOTAL REVENUE 3,854 3,975 4,097 30 62 3,850 3,788 1.6%

B: Expenditures

8930 Dock Improvements 1,670 0 0 0 0 0 0

8831 Dock Exp 0 12,474 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,670 12,474 0 0 0 0 0

2,184 (8,499) 4,097 30 62 3,850 3,788 1.6%

#810   CITY DOCK FUND

Net 810 CITY DOCK FUND

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Summary All Funds 3/13/2024 Page 11 of 11

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting C11



City of Afton  Detail Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - General Fund Only
Year to Date 02/29/24

 

 

1-PROPERTY TAXES:
 4000 Current Tax Levy

4005 Fiscal Disparity
4015 Delinq Taxes, Penalties, Int & Adj
4013 Street Improvement Capital Fund
6928 Special Reserve Fund
6932 Stormwater Fund
6933 Vehicle/Equipment Replacement Fund
6935 Comprehensive Plan
6936 Flood Fund
4877 2020A Disposal Sys Bond DNR Grant Match
6934 Codification
4843 MN Unemployment Claims
4847 Election Fund
6910 City Council Contingency Fund
4842 Audit and Legal Reserve
4844 Parks Capital Repairs/Trail & Ped Bridge
4022 Afton Septic System - City Bldgs
4017 Bridge Replacement Fund
4846 Sidewalk
4012 Bldg & Land Capital Fund
4050 Debt Service Levy, Fire Hall Remodeling
4876 Debt Levy 2020A Disp Sys Bd (PFA Redirect)
4878 Debt Serv Levy 2020A GO Disposal System Bd
4897 Debt Serv Levy - Condemnation Bond
4726 Debt Serv Levy - 2017B Road Bond
4725 Debt Serv Levy - 2014A Road Bond

TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES

2-INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:
4100 Gravel Tax/West Lakeland Cent College
4108 Market Value Credit - Ag
4114 Public Safety Aid
4175 Agricultural perserve credit
4951 30% Rental-MnDOT (Non Levy)

TOTAL INTERGOVT REVENUES

#100 GENERAL FUND

Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

  
1,078,825 1,121,609 1,153,259 0 0 1,362,730 1,362,730 0.0% 1,181,710 1,152,641 1,115,887

70,331 79,780 61,146 0 0 80,000 80,000 0.0% 80,000 81,934 68,722
19,401 27,333 16,997 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

220,500 240,000 395,000 0 0 458,000 458,000 0.0% 395,000 240,000 220,500
100 100 100 0 0 100 100 0.0% 100 100 100

0 0 2,000 0 0 2,500 2,500 0.0% 2,000 0 0
2,000 0 0 0 0 4,000 4,000 0.0% 0 0 2,000

0 0 0 0 0 1,000 1,000 0.0% 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

95,000 95,000 0 0 0 20,000 20,000 0.0% 0 95,000 95,000
500 0 500 0 0 1,000 1,000 0.0% 500 0 500

1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,000
7,000 7,000 7,000 0 0 8,000 8,000 0.0% 7,000 7,000 7,000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
100 100 100 0 0 5,000 5,000 0.0% 100 100 100

0 0 1,000 0 0 1,000 1,000 0.0% 1,000 0 0
15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0 15,000 15,000 0.0% 15,000 15,000 15,000
52,000 52,000 52,000 0 0 52,000 52,000 0.0% 52,000 52,000 52,000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7,000 0 2,000 0 0 5,000 5,000 0.0% 2,000 0 7,000

50,103 50,103 50,100 0 0 0 0 50,100 50,103 50,103
72,000 71,800 75,000 0 0 0 0 75,000 71,800 72,000
42,000 42,000 45,000 0 0 0 0 45,000 42,000 42,000
12,000 18,000 18,000 0 0 0 0 18,000 18,000 12,000

390,000 390,875 389,025 0 0 392,025 392,025 0.0% 389,025 390,875 390,000
305,000 308,100 322,600 0 0 331,200 331,200 0.0% 322,600 308,100 305,000

2,439,861 2,518,800 2,605,827 0 0 2,738,555 2,738,555 0.0% 2,636,135 2,524,653 2,455,912

(1,814) (1,975) (1,992) 0 (1,834) (2,250) (416) (2,500) (2,500) (2,500)
10,838 10,399 10,737 0 0 10,000 10,000 0.0% 4,000 4,000 4,000

0 0 129,793 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
575 555 349 0 0 600 600 0.0% 715 715 500

1,325 610 619 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10,923 9,588 139,505 0 (1,834) 8,350 10,184 -22.0% 2,849 2,849 2,634

YTD Act as 
% of Annual 

Budget
Annual 

Budget 2024
Annual Budget 

2023
Annual Budget 

2021
Annual Budget 

2022

Remaining 
Budget $

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Detail General Fund 3/13/2024 Page 1 of 6

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting D1



City of Afton  Detail Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - General Fund Only
Year to Date 02/29/24

 

 

3-CHARGES FOR SERVICES:
4205 Assessment Search
4215 Rent of City Garage

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES

4-FINES & FORFEITURES:
4300 County Fines & Fees
4305 Other Fines & Forfeitures

TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES

5-LICENSES, FEES, PERMITS:
4400 Building Permit Fees - Afton
4401 Building & Eng'g Inspection Fees
4405 Pet License & Impound Fees
4410 Liquor Licenses
4415 Other Licenses
4435 Street Opening & Utility Permit Fees
4437 Utility Franchise Fees
4440 Zoning Fees & Permits

TOTAL LICENSES, FEES, PERMITS

6-SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:

7-MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE:
4601 Insurance dividend
4604,5 Park rental, deposit & cleaning fees
4615 Settlements/Other Income/Transfer

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

9-OTHER GRANTS:
4810 County Grant-recycling grant
4814 Cable Commission Grant

TOTAL OTHER GRANTS

10-INTEREST REVENUES:
4901 Interest - 4M Fund General

TOTAL INTEREST REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of Annual 

Budget
Annual 

Budget 2024
Annual Budget 

2023
Annual Budget 

2021
Annual Budget 

2022

Remaining 
Budget $

0 0 0 0 0 20 20 0.0% 20 20 35
2,000 3,250 3,750 0 500 2,000 1,500 25.0% 2,000 2,000 1,500
2,000 3,250 3,750 0 500 2,020 1,520 24.8% 2,020 2,020 1,635

14,409 9,720 11,083 945 1,528 10,000 8,472 15.3% 10,000 10,000 10,000
0 100 67 0 0 250 250 0.0% 250 250 250

14,409 9,820 11,150 945 1,528 10,250 8,722 14.9% 10,250 10,250 10,250

279,709 313,893 370,041 11,901 26,466 140,000 113,534 18.9% 164,000 139,000 98,500
10,290 28,432 10,161 800 1,300 7,000 5,700 18.6% 7,000 4,000 1,000

660 235 635 0 0 600 600 0.0% 600 640 300
3,063 4,375 3,938 0 0 3,000 3,000 0.0% 3,000 3,000 3,000
1,462 2,261 2,433 50 375 800 425 46.9% 800 800 350
3,750 1,500 2,000 500 500 2,000 1,500 25.0% 2,000 2,000 1,750

47,214 77,503 63,717 0 0 60,000 60,000 0.0% 60,000 60,000 59,000
5,380 0 6,718 1,202 1,202 6,000 4,798 20.0% 6,000 6,000 4,000

351,527 428,199 459,642 14,453 29,843 219,400 189,557 13.6% 243,400 215,440 167,900

3,270 2,341 729 0 0 750 750 0.0% 750 750 500
550 325 425 0 200 1,200 1,000 16.7% 1,200 250 250

4,179 1,972 279 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7,999 4,638 1,433 0 200 1,950 1,750 10.3% 1,950 1,000 750

7,280 7,182 7,188 0 0 7,280 7,280 0.0% 7,280 7,280 7,090
1,200 1,200 1,200 0 0 1,200 1,200 0.0% 1,200 1,200 1,200
8,480 8,382 8,388 0 0 8,480 8,480 0.0% 8,480 8,480 8,290

85 26,354 33,133 2,561 7,196 1,200 (5,996) 599.7% 1,200 100 3,000
85 26,354 33,133 2,561 7,196 1,200 (5,996) 599.7% 1,200 100 3,000

2,835,284 3,009,030 3,262,828 17,960 37,433 2,990,205 2,952,772 1.3% 2,906,284 2,764,792 2,650,371

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Detail General Fund 3/13/2024 Page 2 of 6

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting D2



City of Afton  Detail Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - General Fund Only
Year to Date 02/29/24

 

 

B: EXPENDITURES

1-WAGES & BENEFITS:
5002 Mayor & Council
5004 Administrator
5006 Code Enforcement
5007 Office Assistant
5008 Office Manager/Clerk
5115/5022Contract Office - Admin less COVID Allocation
5020 Maint Personnel incl Vehicle Allowance
5014 FICA & Medicare
5018 Insurance Benefits (Disability)
5037 Other Financial Benefits
5053 PERA
5024 Workers Comp Insurance
 TOTAL WAGES & BENEFITS

2-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:
5120 Contract - Videographer
5302 Assessor Fees
5304 Accounting fees
5305 Auditing fees
5310 Engineering Fees
5315 Recording fees
5320 Legal fees - Prosecution
5321 Legal fees - General/Civil
5330 Planning Fees

5335 Other Fees for Service
5350 Building Inspection Fees - Stensland
5360 Zoning Inspection Fees
5370 Well Monitoring Program 
5380 Watershed Management
 TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of Annual 

Budget
Annual 

Budget 2024
Annual Budget 

2023
Annual Budget 

2021
Annual Budget 

2022

Remaining 
Budget $

16,200 16,605 17,171 1,439 2,878 17,285 14,407 16.7% 16,700 16,200 13,200
99,100 104,600 108,917 9,572 19,145 122,800 103,655 15.6% 114,500 111,200 108,000

0 0 0 0 0 28,000 28,000 0.0% 0 0 0
28,626 28,233 29,905 2,995 4,350 40,000 35,650 10.9% 30,100 29,200 28,350
54,351 53,805 58,324 5,454 7,983 63,000 55,018 12.7% 61,500 59,600 57,800

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
35,259 35,312 37,475 1,710 2,649 45,000 42,351 5.9% 36,100 35,000 34,000
18,845 19,690 20,312 1,728 3,048 24,180 21,132 12.6% 19,843 19,255 18,502

563 575 312 53 106 650 544 16.3% 634 720 720
27,732 28,425 29,434 2,587 5,174 32,150 26,976 16.1% 28,510 26,400 26,400
16,499 17,263 18,402 1,552 2,703 22,327 19,624 12.1% 20,104 19,507 18,743
5,655 5,039 9,190 0 0 7,200 7,200 0.0% 7,200 3,100 3,100

302,829 309,548 329,442 27,090 48,035 402,592 354,557 11.9% 335,691 320,682 309,315

1,180 2,543 1,898 158 315 2,500 2,185 12.6% 2,500 2,500 4,000
899 28,409 30,436 0 0 32,000 32,000 0.0% 31,000 27,588 27,200

33,275 43,234 42,979 3,552 7,790 44,000 36,210 17.7% 40,800 39,500 34,000
16,688 20,944 22,679 0 0 18,000 18,000 0.0% 19,000 19,000 17,000
70,557 26,784 34,577 0 0 36,500 36,500 0.0% 40,000 39,900 27,000

999 598 276 0 0 600 600 0.0% 600 400 300
28,047 29,993 24,780 2,563 5,125 30,000 24,875 17.1% 25,000 31,000 31,000
26,833 33,098 46,131 2,500 5,000 34,000 29,000 14.7% 32,000 25,000 24,000
12,568 24,157 0 0 0 12,500 12,500 0.0% 9,500 7,500 4,500

3,493 2,760 6,673 0 115 6,000 5,885 1.9% 1,600 1,600 1,500
111,979 130,432 180,271 5,158 9,523 75,000 65,477 12.7% 75,000 70,000 43,345

0 0 0 0 0 5,000 5,000 0.0% 0 0 0
0 2,544 3,820 0 0 4,000 4,000 0.0% 2,500 2,000 2,000

638 638 638 0 656 638 (18) 102.8% 600 600 600
307,156 346,133 395,158 13,930 28,524 300,738 272,214 9.5% 280,100 266,588 216,445

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Detail General Fund 3/13/2024 Page 3 of 6

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting D3



City of Afton  Detail Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - General Fund Only
Year to Date 02/29/24

 

 

4-OTHER EXPENDITURES:

5500 Office Equipment
5505 Bank/IRS Fees/Penalties/Sales Tax

 5510 Comp Svc (All Hard/Software, GIS, Web, Email)

5516 Copier Lease
5520 Equipment Maintenance
5525 Insurance-General Property & Liability
5535 Misc. Expense
5540 Office Supplies
5545 Other Administration
5550 Postage
5555 Publishing & Printing
5560 Newsletter
5565 Telephone
5575 Travel & Mileage
5580 Membership & Dues
5585 Seminars & Education

 TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

SUBTOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE

5-PUBLIC SAFETY:
5605 Animal Control
5625 Fire & Ambulance Service
5636 Police Service - Additional Patrols
5635 Police Service - County
 TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY

6-PUBLIC HEALTH:
5705 Recycling - Afton
5720 Refuse Hauling - City
 TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH

Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of Annual 

Budget
Annual 

Budget 2024
Annual Budget 

2023
Annual Budget 

2021
Annual Budget 

2022

Remaining 
Budget $

51 348 1,122 41 41 700 659 5.9% 700 700 700
472 432 526 85 149 500 352 29.7% 500 500 500

12,868 11,554 12,408 518 1,025 12,000 10,975 8.5% 11,500 11,000 11,000
2,343 2,510 2,510 209 418 2,400 1,982 17.4% 2,400 2,760 3,000

0 0 311 0 0 500 500 0.0% 500 500 500
16,676 17,882 18,046 0 0 25,000 25,000 0.0% 24,000 23,000 24,000

633 440 272 130 230 500 270 45.9% 500 500 500
3,030 5,889 3,568 174 364 3,500 3,136 10.4% 3,500 3,500 3,500

213 0 164 0 0 100 100 0.0% 300 300 300
5,586 4,645 2,176 6 980 3,000 2,020 32.7% 2,400 6,000 2,500
2,822 2,466 4,280 141 614 2,500 1,886 24.6% 2,500 2,500 2,000
3,830 4,837 6,315 584 1,162 6,500 5,338 17.9% 6,000 6,000 6,000
5,020 4,982 5,008 509 930 5,500 4,570 16.9% 4,200 4,200 3,800

190 401 280 0 0 500 500 0.0% 500 500 500
3,519 3,571 3,662 0 0 3,600 3,600 0.0% 3,400 3,400 3,300

0 585 251 350 350 2,600 2,250 13.5% 2,600 2,600 2,600

57,252 60,543 60,900 2,747 6,264 69,400 63,136 9.0% 65,500 67,960 64,700

667,237 716,223 785,500 43,766 82,822 772,730 689,908 10.7% 681,291 655,230 590,460

2,603 4,035 5,065 543 894 3,500 2,606 25.5% 3,000 3,000 3,500
279,758 288,605 299,828 0 75,028 310,500 235,472 24.2% 299,000 288,605 279,758
27,418 28,705 8,013 0 0 19,000 19,000 0.0% 10,000 20,000 17,000

206,020 216,806 246,895 0 0 267,750 267,750 0.0% 246,668 216,579 210,000
515,798 538,150 559,802 543 75,922 600,750 524,828 12.6% 558,668 528,184 510,258

(785) 0 200 0 0 500 500 0.0% 500 500 500
321 1,356 6,358 0 0 1,000 1,000 0.0% 1,000 1,000 1,000

(464) 1,356 6,558 0 0 1,500 1,500 0.0% 1,500 1,500 1,500

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Detail General Fund 3/13/2024 Page 4 of 6

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting D4



City of Afton  Detail Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - General Fund Only
Year to Date 02/29/24

 

 

7-STREETS:
5820 Gravel Road Maintenance
5825 Crackseal/Seal Coat/Gravel Shouldering
5830 Snow & Ice Control
5835 Surf maint/Sweeping/Pothole Repair/Grading
5845 Brush,Tree,Mow,Guardrail
5850 Street Lighting
5860 Signs & Signals
5870 Other - Road Maint.
 TOTAL STREETS

8-OTHER PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES:
5905 Storm Clean Up
5910 Flood Control (Operate Pump/Dike)
5920 Repair & Maint - Equipment
5925 Fuel & Lubricants
5930 Tools & Minor Equipment
 TOTAL OTHER PUBLIC WORKS 

SUBTOTAL STREETS, REHAB & PUBLIC WORKS

9-BUILDINGS & LAND:
6010 Gas Heat - 3033 City Hall
6020 Electricity
6030 Miscellaneous Expense
6035 Routine Cleaning
6040 Repair & Maintenance
6045 City Garage Exp - 1675 Stagecoach
6046 Garage Expense - Sheriff, Public Works
6050 Supplies
 TOTAL BUILDINGS & LAND

12-PARKS & RECREATION:
6105 4th of July Celebration
6135 Park Maintenance
6136 Park Utilities
6140 Miscellaneous expense
6205 Cemetery maintenance
 TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION

OVERALL TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of Annual 

Budget
Annual 

Budget 2024
Annual Budget 

2023
Annual Budget 

2021
Annual Budget 

2022

Remaining 
Budget $

0 1,950 0 0 0 2,500 2,500 0.0% 2,500 4,000 0
74,136 63,191 20,641 0 0 65,000 65,000 0.0% 60,000 60,000 60,000

102,875 128,246 128,626 5,500 20,538 125,000 104,462 16.4% 110,000 110,000 110,000
9,418 6,815 21,146 0 0 10,000 10,000 0.0% 10,000 10,000 10,000

74,867 57,868 141,811 0 0 62,000 62,000 0.0% 62,000 60,000 52,000
2,425 1,733 1,699 109 255 2,000 1,745 12.7% 2,000 2,000 2,500

10,864 6,473 9,198 0 0 7,500 7,500 0.0% 6,500 6,500 5,000
2,581 1,329 2,119 0 51 3,000 2,949 1.7% 3,000 3,000 2,000

277,166 267,605 325,241 5,609 20,844 277,000 256,156 7.5% 256,000 255,500 241,500

0 0 32,545 22,870 62,323 0 (62,323) 0 0 0
0 0 2,339 0 0 600 600 0.0% 600 600 600

2,178 2,728 3,010 0 0 2,500 2,500 0.0% 2,500 3,500 3,500
62 356 651 0 0 750 750 0.0% 750 750 1,000

4,996 966 362 0 0 500 500 0.0% 500 950 950
7,236 4,050 38,906 22,870 62,323 4,350 (57,973) 1432.7% 4,350 5,800 6,050

284,402 271,655 364,147 28,479 83,167 281,350 198,183 29.6% 260,350 261,300 247,550

1,062 1,689 1,808 315 538 2,000 1,462 26.9% 2,000 1,200 1,200
2,483 2,591 2,949 97 230 2,500 2,270 9.2% 2,200 2,000 2,000
3,921 1,238 2,725 14 52 1,500 1,448 3.4% 800 800 800

0 800 550 0 0 800 800 0.0% 600 250 250
11,550 5,253 8,914 5,114 5,459 5,000 (459) 109.2% 1,200 2,500 2,500
4,338 4,201 4,462 518 918 3,000 2,082 30.6% 3,000 2,500 2,500
2,326 2,491 2,563 117 195 2,000 1,805 9.8% 1,500 500 500

272 749 832 414 414 750 336 55.2% 750 750 750
25,953 19,011 24,803 6,588 7,805 17,550 9,745 44.5% 12,050 10,500 10,500

1,750 3,500 3,500 0 1,750 3,500 1,750 50.0% 3,500 3,500 3,500
8,274 5,438 5,073 39 278 5,000 4,722 5.6% 2,500 2,500 2,500
3,262 2,018 2,772 144 331 2,500 2,169 13.2% 2,500 2,500 3,500

400 913 971 0 0 500 500 0.0% 500 500 300
9,000 9,000 9,000 0 4,500 9,000 4,500 50.0% 9,000 9,000 9,000

22,686 20,868 21,316 183 6,859 20,500 13,641 33.5% 18,000 18,000 18,800

1,515,612 1,567,263 1,762,127 79,561 256,576 1,694,380 1,437,804 15.1% 1,531,859 1,474,714 1,379,068
 

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Detail General Fund 3/13/2024 Page 5 of 6

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting D5



City of Afton  Detail Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - General Fund Only
Year to Date 02/29/24

 

 

C: OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
4725 Tax Levy to 2014A Road Bond
4726 Tax Levy to 2017B Road Bond
4876 Tax Levy to 2020A Disp Sys Bd (PFA Redirect)
4877 Tax Levy to 2020A Disposal Sys Bond
4897 Tax Levy to Condemnation Bond
4050 Tax Levy to Fire Hall Debt Service Fund
6920 Oper trf to Bldg & Land Fund - Budgeted
6920 Oper trf to Bldg & Land Fund - UnBudgeted
6921 Oper trf to Street Imp -UnBudgeted
6925 Oper trf to Street Imp -Budgeted
6928 Oper Trf from(to) Special Reserve Fund
6932 Oper Trf to Stormwater Fund
6933 Oper Trf to Vehicle Fund
6935 Oper Trf to Comprehensive Plan
6936 Oper Trf to Flood Mitigation & Control
4877 2020A Disposal Sys Bond DNR Grant Match
6934 Oper trf to Codification (Spec Act Fd)
4843 Oper Trf to MN Unemployment Claims
4847 Oper Trf to Election Expense Fund
4842 Oper Trf to Audit and Legal Reserve
4844 Oper Trf to Parks Capital Repairs/Trail & Ped Bridge
4022 Oper Trf to Afton Septic System - City Bldgs
4846 Oper Trf to Sidewalk
4017 Oper Trf to Bridge Replacement Fund
6947 Oper Trf to 122 Bridge Fund (Unbudgeted)
6950 Oper Trf to 806 PFA Debt Serv Fd
6929 Trf (to)/from Special Activities Fund (Various)
 TOTAL OTH FINANCING/TRANSFERS

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

Fund Balance - Beginning of Period

Fund Balance - End of Period

Audited Audited Unaudited Month(s) of YTD Actual

2021 2022 2023 Feb-24 2/29/24

YTD Act as 
% of Annual 

Budget
Annual 

Budget 2024
Annual Budget 

2023
Annual Budget 

2021
Annual Budget 

2022

Remaining 
Budget $

(305,000) (308,100) (322,600) 0 0 (331,200) (331,200) (322,600) (308,100) (305,000)
(390,000) (390,875) (389,025) 0 0 (392,025) (392,025) (389,025) (390,875) (390,000)
(72,000) (71,800) (75,000) 0 0 0 0 (75,000) (71,800) (72,000)
(42,000) (42,000) (45,000) 0 0 0 0 (45,000) (42,000) (42,000)
(12,000) (18,000) (18,000) 0 0 0 0 (18,000) (18,000) (12,000)
(50,103) (50,103) (50,100) 0 0 0 0 (50,100) (50,103) (50,103)
(7,000) 0 (2,000) 0 0 (5,000) (5,000) (2,000) 0 (7,000)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(220,500) (240,000) (395,000) 0 0 (458,000) (458,000) (395,000) (240,000) (220,500)
(100) (100) (100) 0 0 (100) (100) (100) (100) (100)

0 0 (2,000) 0 0 (2,500) (2,500) (2,000) 0 0
(2,000) 0 0 0 0 (4,000) (4,000) 0 0 (2,000)

0 0 0 0 0 (1,000) (1,000) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(95,000) (95,000) 0 0 0 (20,000) (20,000) 0 (95,000) (95,000)
(500) 0 (500) 0 0 (1,000) (1,000) (500) 0 (500)

(1,000) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,000)
(7,000) (7,000) (7,000) 0 0 (8,000) (8,000) (7,000) (7,000) (7,000)

(100) (100) (100) 0 0 (5,000) (5,000) (100) (100) (100)
0 0 (1,000) 0 0 (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) 0 0

(15,000) (15,000) (15,000) 0 0 (15,000) (15,000) (15,000) (15,000) (15,000)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(52,000) (52,000) (52,000) 0 0 (52,000) (52,000) (52,000) (52,000) (52,000)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 22,233 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(1,268,803) (1,290,078) (1,352,192) 0 0 (1,295,825) (1,295,825) (1,374,425) (1,290,078) (1,271,303)

50,869 151,689 148,509 (61,601) (219,143) $0 219,143 $0 $0 $0

336,692 387,560 539,249 $539,249

387,560 539,249 687,758 $320,106

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Detail General Fund 3/13/2024 Page 6 of 6

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting D6



City of Afton Summary of Special Activities and MN Investment Funds 
YTD 02/29/24

Balance Balance Balance Balance
12/31/2021 12/31/2022 12/31/2023 Receipts Disbursements Transfers 2/29/2024

#550 Special Activities Fund - General

A. Interest (unallocated) 21,460.10 20,108.71 33,568.40 2,446.48 36,014.88

B3. City Council Contingency Reserve 5,122.98 4,039.98 4,039.98 4,039.98

B4. MN Historic Preservation Design Guidelines 19,775.00 19,775.00 19,775.00 19,775.00

B5. Afton Residents for Preservation & Conservation 1,500.00 1,500.00 (197.99) (197.99)

C1. Codification 4,678.20 (1,907.98) (1,907.98) (1,907.98)

C2. Comprehensive Plan 23,932.61 17,794.36 2,063.53 2,063.53

D1. Flood Control (Acct 7836) 57,876.23 56,246.23 44,403.76 714.97 43,688.79

D2. Storm Water Control 43,497.70 43,497.70 43,497.70 43,497.70

D3. Snow & Ice Reserve 26,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00

E. Charitable Gaming Fund 268.61 623.99 1,456.57 1,456.57

I. City Vehicles 11,405.14 (5,604.11) (5,604.11) (5,604.11)

K. Audit/Legal Reserve 91,019.38 91,119.38 219.38 219.38

L. MN UI Claims, Severance & Oth PTO 32,788.53 32,788.53 32,788.53 32,788.53

M. Parks Capital, Pedestrian Bike Trail & Bridge 40,418.20 31,853.75 30,437.99 1,587.40 28,850.59

N. Election Expense 6,917.80 404.74 1,893.64 1,893.64

O. Sidewalk 18,400.00 18,400.00 18,400.00 18,400.00

P. Major Street Repairs 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00

Total #550 Special Activities Fund - General 405,060.48 356,640.28 262,834.40 2,446.48 2,302.37 0.00 262,978.51

#560 Special Activities Fund - Other

A. State Fire Aid (Pass-Thru) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B. Community Communications 10,479.96 724.96 7,616.84 7,616.84

C. 4945/5445 COVID-19 State Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

D. Interest (Unallocated) 63.89 1,312.25 13,548.54 1,273.08 14,821.62

E. ARPA Federal Aid 124,061.37 270,837.58 117,308.09 117,308.09

F. MN Historical Society Grant 0.00 0.00 6,249.36 10,000.00 12,499.76 3,749.60

Total #550 Special Activities Fund 134,605.22 272,874.79 144,722.83 11,273.08 12,499.76 0.00 143,496.15

#600  MN Investment Fund

4886/8986  Chandler Exhibits 109,853.05 111,484.58 117,225.54 1,022.38 118,247.92

Total #600  MN Investment Fund 109,853.05 111,484.58 117,225.54 1,022.38 0.00 0.00 118,247.92

File: 000001Q5XD.xlsm  
Worksheet: Special Activities Fund 3/13/2024 Page 1 of 1

Prepared by CarlsonSV Accountant
No CPA provides any assurance on these statements, which lack 

substantially all disclosures required by the accrual basis of accounting E1



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

4914 · Special Activity - Interest
Gene... 01/31/2024 interest Interest Income 1,261.77 1,261.77
Gene... 02/29/2024 interest Interest Income 1,184.71 2,446.48

Total 4914 · Special Activity - Interest 0.00 2,446.48 2,446.48

6346 · Park Cap/Bike Trl & Bridge Exp
Bill 01/31/2024 21825 St Croix Recreation Fun Playgrounds Inc. Oak Knoll Bench 1,587.40 (1,587.40)

Total 6346 · Park Cap/Bike Trl & Bridge Exp 1,587.40 0.00 (1,587.40)

7800 · Flood, Storm Wtr & Snow Ice
7836 · Flood & Storm Wtr Exp - Gen'l
Bill 01/31/2024 23120677 Hunt Electric Generator Maintenance - Lift Pump 344.97 (344.97)
Bill 02/15/2024 24020049 Hunt Electric Generator Technician - Lift Pump/Gas Leak Detector 370.00 (714.97)

Total 7836 · Flood & Storm Wtr Exp - Gen'l 714.97 0.00 (714.97)

Total 7800 · Flood, Storm Wtr & Snow Ice 714.97 0.00 (714.97)

TOTAL 2,302.37 2,446.48 144.11

City of Afton
03/13/24 F. #550 General Special Activities Fund - Detail by Account

January through February 2024

Page 1

F1



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

4920 · Special Act Other - Interest
Gene... 01/31/2024 Interest Interest Income 656.59 656.59
Gene... 02/29/2024 Interest Interest Income 616.49 1,273.08

Total 4920 · Special Act Other - Interest 0.00 1,273.08 1,273.08

4947 · MnHS Grant Revenue
Depo... 02/01/2024 363505 Legacy PO Grant - Afton Museum 10,000.00 10,000.00

Total 4947 · MnHS Grant Revenue 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

5447 · MnHS Grant Payments
Bill 01/31/2024 Legacy PO Afton Historical Society For Museum's ADA  Assessment - MnHS Invoice G-MHCG-2308-28405 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Bill 01/31/2024 2024-01-31 Kate Thomas Historical Reseach Project: Valley Creek Women's Club, January Activities 1,249.88 (11,249.88)
Bill 02/29/2024 2024-02-29 Kate Thomas Historical Reseach Project: Valley Creek Women's Club, February Activities 1,249.88 (12,499.76)

Total 5447 · MnHS Grant Payments 12,499.76 0.00 (12,499.76)

TOTAL 12,499.76 11,273.08 (1,226.68)

City of Afton
03/13/24 G. #560 Other Special Activities Fund - Detail by Account

January through February 2024

Page 1

G1



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

4906 · Bldg & Land Interest Earnings
Gene... 01/31/2024 interest Interest Income 10.23 10.23
Gene... 02/29/2024 interest Interest Income 9.72 19.95

Total 4906 · Bldg & Land Interest Earnings 0.00 19.95 19.95

TOTAL 0.00 19.95 19.95

City of Afton
03/13/24 H. #115 Bldg & Land Fund - Detail by Account

January through February 2024

Page 1

H1



Jan - Dec 14 Jan - Dec 15 Jan - Dec 16 Jan - Dec 17 Jan - Dec 18 Jan - Dec 19 Jan - Dec 20 Jan - Dec 21 Jan - Dec 22 Jan - Dec 23 Jan - Feb 24 TOTAL

410 Sanitary Sewer Utility
A. Rev

4022 Sanitary Sewer - Levy 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 150,000.00
4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,850.00 40,700.00 48,689.01 51,223.00 52,450.00 56,775.00 14,150.00 293,837.01
4919 Sanitary Sewer Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.88 952.89 189.44 4.50 302.35 252.37 55.06 1,769.49

Total A. Rev 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 44,862.88 56,652.89 63,878.45 66,227.50 67,752.35 72,027.37 14,205.06 445,606.50

B. Exp
6060 Sanitary Sewer Oper - Exp

6062 Oth Contract Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (781.75) (7,894.53) (10,808.04) (14,281.70) (7,064.08) (28,268.12) (3,270.00) (72,368.22)
6065 Oper & Mgmt Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,508.33) (20,508.65) (19,136.27) (19,844.96) (20,504.96) (18,604.96) (31,003.88) (505.00) (131,617.01)
6066 Chemicals & Lab Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,582.28) (12,739.47) (18,104.96) (26,131.98) (27,660.44) (21,910.86) 0.00 (117,129.99)
6068 Electric - Lift Stations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (15,004.05) (19,009.18) (15,550.87) (21,738.60) (16,539.10) (20,377.95) (2,314.76) (110,534.51)
6069 Insurance - Sanitary Sewer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,291.00) (5,967.00) (3,390.00) (4,470.00) (6,293.00) 0.00 (25,411.00)
6060 Sanitary Sewer Oper - Exp - Ot... 0.00 0.00 0.00 (745.19) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (745.19)

Total 6060 Sanitary Sewer Oper - Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,253.52) (46,876.73) (64,070.45) (70,275.83) (86,047.24) (74,338.58) (107,853.81) (6,089.76) (457,805.92)

6083 Sanitary Sewer Spec Assessments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,589.77) (2,155.93) (1,908.93) (1,908.93) (1,946.74) (2,211.58) 0.00 (12,721.88)

Total B. Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,253.52) (49,466.50) (66,226.38) (72,184.76) (87,956.17) (76,285.32) (110,065.39) (6,089.76) (470,527.80)

Total 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,746.48 (4,603.62) (9,573.49) (8,306.31) (21,728.67) (8,532.97) (38,038.02) 8,115.30 (24,921.30)

TOTAL 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,746.48 (4,603.62) (9,573.49) (8,306.31) (21,728.67) (8,532.97) (38,038.02) 8,115.30 (24,921.30)

City of Afton
03/13/24 I. #410 Sanitary Sewer Utility Operations - LTD Summary

January 2014 through February 2024

Page 1

I1



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

6060 · Sanitary Sewer Expenses
6062 · Other Contract Services
Gene... 01/01/2024 PPDReversal 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:55... Security Maint Contract at Wastewater Treatment System: 1/1/24 to 12/31/24 2,310.00 2,310.00
Bill 01/31/2024 0092561-IN Starnet Technologies Lift Station Monitoring for 2024 960.00 3,270.00

Total 6062 · Other Contract Services 3,270.00 0.00 3,270.00

6065 · Oper & Mgmt Fees
Bill 02/14/2024 10000178088 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency NPDES/SDS Permit Program: Permit No. MN 0070599 Annual Fee 505.00 505.00

Total 6065 · Oper & Mgmt Fees 505.00 0.00 505.00

6068 · Electricity - Lift Stations
Bill 01/31/2024 20240131 Xcel Energy {EFT} (51-11957 8190) Acct No. 51-00119578190 : Lift Station 15995 UPPER 34TH ST S.  Meter 21647908 Premises 304699630 363.34 363.34
Bill 01/31/2024 20240131 CP Energy {EFT} 640244 4870 Emergency Generator: Acct# 6402444870-2 Service Address 15995 34th St S.  Meter M20151653606 35.89 399.23
Bill 01/31/2024 20240131 Join Solar {EFT} Premises 34699630 Xcel 8190 175.50 574.73
Bill 01/31/2024 20240131 Join Solar {EFT} Premises 304704405 Xcel 9027 716.79 1,291.52
Bill 01/31/2024 20240131 Join Solar {EFT} Premises 302669711 Xcel 6229 11.34 1,302.86
Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 CP Energy {EFT} 640244 4870 Emergency Generator: Acct# 6402444870-2 Service Address 15995 34th St S.  Meter M20151653606 47.01 1,349.87
Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 Join Solar {EFT} Premises 34699630 Xcel 8190 94.92 1,444.79
Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 Join Solar {EFT} Premises 304704405 Xcel 9027 387.65 1,832.44
Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 Join Solar {EFT} Premises 302669711 Xcel 6229 6.13 1,838.57
Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 Xcel Energy {EFT} (51-5247 6229) 201 Project: 4105 River Rd Meter No. 0098359441 12.78 1,851.35
Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 Xcel Energy {EFT} (51-11957 8190) Acct No. 51-00119578190 : Lift Station 15995 UPPER 34TH ST S.  Meter 21647908 Premises 304699630 463.41 2,314.76

Total 6068 · Electricity - Lift Stations 2,314.76 0.00 2,314.76

Total 6060 · Sanitary Sewer Expenses 6,089.76 0.00 6,089.76

TOTAL 6,089.76 0.00 6,089.76

City of Afton
03/13/24 I. #410 Sanitary Sewer Fund - Detail by Account (Exp Only)

January through February 2024

Page 1

I2



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

4907 · Pub Wks 4M Fd Interest Earnings
General Jo... 01/31/2024 Interest Interest Income 3,987.98 3,987.98
General Jo... 02/29/2024 Interest Interest Income 3,754.73 7,742.71

Total 4907 · Pub Wks 4M Fd Interest Earnings 0.00 7,742.71 7,742.71

TOTAL 0.00 7,742.71 7,742.71

City of Afton
03/13/24 J. #120 Street Improvement Fund - Detail by Account

January through February 2024

Page 1

J1



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

4918 · Bridge Replacement - Interest
General Jo... 01/31/2024 Interest Interest Income 193.73 193.73
General Jo... 02/29/2024 Interest Interest Income 182.85 376.58

Total 4918 · Bridge Replacement - Interest 0.00 376.58 376.58

TOTAL 0.00 376.58 376.58

City of Afton
03/13/24 K. #122 Bridge & Culvert Fund - Detail by Account

January through February 2024

Page 1

K1



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

200 Park Reserve Fd
A. Rev

4903 Interest Income - 4M Fund
General Journal 01/31/2024 interest Interest Income 1,574.69 1,574.69
General Journal 02/29/2024 interest Interest Income 1,479.10 3,053.79

Total 4903 Interest Income - 4M Fund 0.00 3,053.79 3,053.79

Total A. Rev 0.00 3,053.79 3,053.79

Total 200 Park Reserve Fd 0.00 3,053.79 3,053.79

TOTAL 0.00 3,053.79 3,053.79

City of Afton
03/13/24 L. 200 Park Reserve Fund Stmt of Rev & Exp - Detail

January through February 2024

Page 1

L1



Jan - Dec 17 Jan - Dec 18 Jan - Dec 19 Jan - Dec 20 Jan - Dec 21 Jan - Dec 22 Jan - Dec 23 Jan - Feb 24 TOTAL

725 2014A Road Debt Serv Fd
4725 2014A Debt Serv Levy - Road Bond 260,000.00 170,000.00 275,000.00 290,000.00 305,000.00 308,100.00 322,600.00 0.00 1,930,700.00
4916 Interest Inc - Road Debt Serv 2,488.98 7,168.93 3,094.64 523.11 24.60 1,955.09 6,387.63 449.02 22,092.00
7715 2014A Road Bond Principal (165,000.00) (180,000.00) (195,000.00) (210,000.00) (230,000.00) (250,000.00) (275,000.00) (295,000.00) (1,800,000.00)
7726 2005A Bond Admin Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7735 2014A Refund Bds Int Exp (94,425.00) (89,250.00) (83,625.00) (76,500.00) (67,700.00) (58,100.00) (47,600.00) (21,050.00) (538,250.00)
7736 2014A Refund Bd Admin Exp 0.00 (1,882.00) (4,316.00) (500.00) (500.00) (500.00) (550.00) (550.00) (8,798.00)

Total 725 2014A Road Debt Serv Fd 3,063.98 (93,963.07) (4,846.36) 3,523.11 6,824.60 1,455.09 5,837.63 (316,150.98) (394,256.00)

726 2017B Road Debt Serv Fd
4726 2017B Debt Serv Levy - Road Bond 0.00 480,000.00 390,000.00 390,000.00 390,000.00 390,875.00 389,025.00 0.00 2,429,900.00
4923 2017B Road Debt Interest 0.00 58.09 2,346.95 330.91 7.91 1,640.55 6,025.70 317.59 10,727.70
7716 2017B Road Bond Principal 0.00 0.00 (320,000.00) (325,000.00) (330,000.00) (340,000.00) (345,000.00) (355,000.00) (2,015,000.00)
7742 2017B Int Exp $3.5MM Road Bond 0.00 (88,734.94) (70,575.00) (64,125.00) (57,575.00) (50,875.00) (44,025.00) (20,287.50) (396,197.44)
7747 2017B $3.5MM Road Bd Admin E... 0.00 (1,936.00) (1,218.00) (500.00) (2,325.00) (1,525.00) (4,687.50) 0.00 (12,191.50)

Total 726 2017B Road Debt Serv Fd 0.00 389,387.15 553.95 705.91 107.91 115.55 1,338.20 (374,969.91) 17,238.76

TOTAL 3,063.98 295,424.08 (4,292.41) 4,229.02 6,932.51 1,570.64 7,175.83 (691,120.89) (377,017.24)

City of Afton
03/13/24 M. #725 2014A & #726 2017B Road Bond Debt Funds - Summary

January 2017 through February 2024

Page 1

M1



Apr - Dec 11 Jan - Dec 12 Jan - Dec 13 Jan - Dec 14 Jan - Dec 15 Jan - Dec 16 Jan - Dec 17 Jan - Dec 18 Jan - Dec 19 Jan - Dec 20

805 City InfraStructure Imp Fd
A. Rev

4917 Interest Income 0.00 2.04 2.55 3.26 395.48 4,602.22 3,305.81 1,820.97 15,457.66 2,796.22
4828 2015A Dwntwn Tmp Bond Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,755,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4829 2017A Dwntwn Tmp Bond Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,980,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4849 DNR BWSR Grant 0.00 0.00 129,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,710.07 0.00 0.00
4850 Park Reserve Trf re. Dwntwn Imp 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4851 VBWD Easement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4852 VBWD Grant $50k/Yr 10 Yrs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 100,000.00 50,000.00 0.00
4853 County Share Dwntwn/Septic Proj 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,092,588.89 33,609.96 101,365.98 419,376.84
4861 CWRF G 054 Grant Stormwater 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 349,938.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4862 CWRF L 054 Ln Proceeds Stormwtr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 656,371.52 233,935.55 18,144.87 64,341.86
4863 CWRF G 055 Grant Sanitary Sewer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 398,320.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4864 CWRF L 055 Ln Proceeds Sanitary Swr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,001,173.03 150,278.31 10,947.42 32,560.24
4865 PSIG G 056 Sanitary Sewer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,382,993.48 807,011.35 245,930.21 306,780.96
4871 Rental Inc - Flood Levee Prop 0.00 850.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4894 MnDNR Grant - Other 0.00 9,247.38 10,024.53 0.00 35,137.00 0.00 1,611,106.29 499.81 1,280,016.00 0.00
4895 MnDNR Grant - Land Purchase 0.00 351,673.70 616,669.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4896 Flood Levy Imp Proj - Tax Levy 0.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 0.00

Total A. Rev 0.00 456,773.12 953,246.60 95,003.26 3,891,332.48 149,602.22 14,620,797.02 1,506,866.02 1,816,862.14 825,856.12

B. Exp
7728 2015A Dwntwn Tmp Bond Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,755,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
7738 2015A Dwntwn Tmp Imp Bond Issue Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (53,263.75) (1,608.00) (575.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
7740 2017A Dwntwn Tmp Imp Bond Issue Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (31,219.80) 0.00 0.00 0.00
8871 Wetland Credits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (51,747.88) 0.00 0.00 0.00
8891 Dwntown Prop Purch/Exp 0.00 (372,221.16) (780,944.33) (933.95) (2,481.58) (1,726.95) (540.66) (367.77) (334.89) (83.46)
8892 Dwntown Imp - Easemnts & Damages 0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,700.00) (633,200.00) (9,200.00) (33,120.68) 0.00 (11,584.00) (22,200.00)
8893 Single Audit Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,000.00) (1,600.00) 0.00
8894 Septic Permits, Fees, Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,558.00) (42,355.31) (85,086.73) (116,238.58) (4,177.00) (6,962.84) (13,975.00)
8895 DNR Flood Imp Proj - Engineer (6,673.00) (54,384.11) (29,242.00) (157,437.85) (198,277.10) (67,890.74) (14,066.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
8896 Sanitary Sewer Imp 0.00 (395.00) (87,311.07) (293,780.46) (194,199.55) (152,850.73) (73,817.14) (14,579.82) (3,594.68) 0.00
8897 Septic Construction Eng'g 0.00 0.00 0.00 (540.77) (9,048.00) (8,545.49) (151,858.16) (39,659.80) (3,958.28) 0.00
8898 Flood Mitigation/ROW Serv 0.00 (9,754.75) (4,480.00) (19,787.25) (87,667.80) (18,935.00) (14,085.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00
8899 Village Improvements 0.00 0.00 (33,513.00) (28,452.75) 0.00 (22,669.68) (1,305,268.17) (431,584.90) (128,644.35) (33,569.75)
8901 Septic Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (12,047,008.52) (1,596,291.03) (94,962.55) (42,189.18)

Total B. Exp (6,673.00) (436,755.02) (935,490.40) (523,191.03) (1,220,493.09) (368,513.32) (17,594,546.09) (2,088,660.32) (251,641.59) (112,017.39)

C. Transfers
6857 Trf fr Spec Res to 805 City Infra 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 190,000.00
6913 Trf fr 120 Street Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 805,497.42 (120,745.17) 0.00 0.00
6955 Trf to Tmp Bd fr City Infra 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,652,689.90)

Total C. Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 805,497.42 (120,745.17) 0.00 (1,462,689.90)

Total 805 City InfraStructure Imp Fd (6,673.00) 20,018.10 17,756.20 (428,187.77) 2,670,839.39 (218,911.10) (2,168,251.65) (702,539.47) 1,565,220.55 (748,851.17)

TOTAL (6,673.00) 20,018.10 17,756.20 (428,187.77) 2,670,839.39 (218,911.10) (2,168,251.65) (702,539.47) 1,565,220.55 (748,851.17)

City of Afton
03/13/24 N. #805 City Infra-Structure Improvement Fund - LTD Summary

April 2011 through February 2024

Page 1

N1



Jan - Dec 21 Jan - Dec 22 Jan - Dec 23 Jan - Feb 24 TOTAL

805 City InfraStructure Imp Fd
A. Rev

4917 Interest Income 0.00 3,029.09 26,393.13 2,360.09 60,168.52
4828 2015A Dwntwn Tmp Bond Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,755,000.00
4829 2017A Dwntwn Tmp Bond Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,980,000.00
4849 DNR BWSR Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 214,560.07
4850 Park Reserve Trf re. Dwntwn Imp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
4851 VBWD Easement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,800.00
4852 VBWD Grant $50k/Yr 10 Yrs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
4853 County Share Dwntwn/Septic Proj 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,646,941.67
4861 CWRF G 054 Grant Stormwater 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 349,938.00
4862 CWRF L 054 Ln Proceeds Stormwtr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 972,793.80
4863 CWRF G 055 Grant Sanitary Sewer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 398,320.00
4864 CWRF L 055 Ln Proceeds Sanitary Swr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,194,959.00
4865 PSIG G 056 Sanitary Sewer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,742,716.00
4871 Rental Inc - Flood Levee Prop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,550.00
4894 MnDNR Grant - Other 289,881.05 962,111.69 0.00 0.00 4,198,023.75
4895 MnDNR Grant - Land Purchase 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 968,343.22
4896 Flood Levy Imp Proj - Tax Levy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 760,000.00

Total A. Rev 289,881.05 965,140.78 26,393.13 2,360.09 25,600,114.03

B. Exp
7728 2015A Dwntwn Tmp Bond Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,755,000.00)
7738 2015A Dwntwn Tmp Imp Bond Issue Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (55,446.75)
7740 2017A Dwntwn Tmp Imp Bond Issue Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (31,219.80)
8871 Wetland Credits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (51,747.88)
8891 Dwntown Prop Purch/Exp 0.00 (2,300.00) (226,733.76) 0.00 (1,388,668.51)
8892 Dwntown Imp - Easemnts & Damages (791,600.00) 0.00 (17,910.00) (3,456.00) (1,533,970.68)
8893 Single Audit Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,600.00)
8894 Septic Permits, Fees, Admin (20,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (299,353.46)
8895 DNR Flood Imp Proj - Engineer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (527,970.80)
8896 Sanitary Sewer Imp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (820,528.45)
8897 Septic Construction Eng'g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (213,610.50)
8898 Flood Mitigation/ROW Serv 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (154,710.30)
8899 Village Improvements (8,729.31) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,992,431.91)
8901 Septic Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (13,780,451.28)

Total B. Exp (820,329.31) (2,300.00) (244,643.76) (3,456.00) (24,608,710.32)

C. Transfers
6857 Trf fr Spec Res to 805 City Infra 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 190,000.00
6913 Trf fr 120 Street Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 684,752.25
6955 Trf to Tmp Bd fr City Infra 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 (1,602,689.90)

Total C. Transfers 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 (727,937.65)

Total 805 City InfraStructure Imp Fd (530,448.26) 1,012,840.78 (218,250.63) (1,095.91) 263,466.06

TOTAL (530,448.26) 1,012,840.78 (218,250.63) (1,095.91) 263,466.06

City of Afton
03/13/24 N. #805 City Infra-Structure Improvement Fund - LTD Summary

April 2011 through February 2024

Page 2

N2



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

4917 · Int Inc - City Infrastructr Fd
General Jou... 01/31/2024 interest Interest Income 1,217.45 1,217.45
General Jou... 02/29/2024 interest Interest Income 1,142.64 2,360.09

Total 4917 · Int Inc - City Infrastructr Fd 0.00 2,360.09 2,360.09

8800 · DNR Flood Imp Expense
8892 · Dwntwn Imp - Easemnts & Damages
Bill 01/31/2024 Jan 2024 Felhaber Larson Village Wastewater Treatment Facility: Special Assessments 192.00 (192.00)
Bill 02/29/2024 716335 Felhaber Larson Village Wastewater Treatment Facility: Special Assessments 1,920.00 (2,112.00)
Bill 02/29/2024 716336 Felhaber Larson Richard and Kimberly Myhers Condemnation Appeal 1,344.00 (3,456.00)

Total 8892 · Dwntwn Imp - Easemnts & Damages 3,456.00 0.00 (3,456.00)

Total 8800 · DNR Flood Imp Expense 3,456.00 0.00 (3,456.00)

TOTAL 3,456.00 2,360.09 (1,095.91)

City of Afton
03/13/24 N. #805 City Infra-Structure Imp Project - Detail by Account

January through February 2024

Page 1

N3



Jan - Dec 15 Jan - Dec 16 Jan - Dec 17 Jan - Dec 18 Jan - Dec 19 Jan - Dec 20 Jan - Dec 21 Jan - Dec 22 Jan - Dec 23 Jan - Feb 24 TOTAL

806 PFA Loan Debt Serv
4879 Sanitary Sewr Spec Assessments 0.00 0.00 102,054.25 295,940.95 157,862.04 154,757.79 164,773.37 109,328.00 145,185.51 0.00 1,129,901.91
4899 Levy PFA Loan Debt Serv 8,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 27,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 245,000.00
4925 PFA Loan Debt Serv Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.31 5,818.38 1,189.58 1.35 402.12 4,022.17 942.10 12,395.01
6859 Trf fr 250 Spc Res to 806 PFA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6850 Trf fr Genl to 806 PFA Dbt Serv 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131,900.00 (2,500.00) 175,000.00 0.00 0.00 304,400.00
7743 2017 Storm Wtr PFA Issue Exp 0.00 0.00 (8,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8,000.00)
7744 2017 L054 Storm Wtr PFA Int Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,052.13) (9,454.49) (9,465.48) (9,241.56) (8,705.26) (8,168.26) (3,810.60) (55,897.78)
7745 2017 L055 Sanitary Sewer PFA Int Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,738.68) (11,970.77) (11,953.25) (11,454.18) (10,797.78) (10,130.88) (4,726.08) (72,771.62)
7746 2017 Sanitary Sewer PFA Issue Exp 0.00 0.00 (8,060.93) 0.00 (850.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8,910.93)
7749 Dwtn Imp - Special Assess Exp 0.00 0.00 (105,179.00) (54,594.60) (107,298.25) (447,900.59) (89,215.00) (25,083.75) (4,192.00) 0.00 (833,463.19)
7754 2017 L054 Storm Wtr PFA Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 (24,815.00) (52,000.00) (52,000.00) (48,978.80) (49,000.00) (50,000.00) 0.00 (276,793.80)
7755 2017 L055 Sanitary Sewer PFA Princpl 0.00 0.00 0.00 (28,959.00) (59,000.00) (60,000.00) (60,000.00) (61,000.00) (62,000.00) 0.00 (330,959.00)

Total 806 PFA Loan Debt Serv 8,000.00 70,000.00 50,814.32 195,800.85 (6,893.09) (293,471.95) (56,614.82) 130,143.33 14,716.54 (7,594.58) 104,900.60

TOTAL 8,000.00 70,000.00 50,814.32 195,800.85 (6,893.09) (293,471.95) (56,614.82) 130,143.33 14,716.54 (7,594.58) 104,900.60

City of Afton
03/13/24 O. #806 PFA Loans Debt Serv Fund - LTD Summary

January 2015 through February 2024

Page 1

O1



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

4925 · PFA Loan Debt Serv - Interest
Gene... 01/31/2024 Interest Interest Income 484.43 484.43
Gene... 02/29/2024 Interest Interest Income 457.67 942.10

Total 4925 · PFA Loan Debt Serv - Interest 0.00 942.10 942.10

7744 · 2017 Storm Wtr PFA Interest Exp
Bill 01/31/2024 PFA Loans 0... Minnesota Public Facilities Authority PFA Interest: Stormwater MPFA CWRF L 054 FY17 3,810.60 (3,810.60)

Total 7744 · 2017 Storm Wtr PFA Interest Exp 3,810.60 0.00 (3,810.60)

7745 · 2017 L055 Sanit Swr PFA Int Exp
Bill 01/31/2024 PFA Loans 0... Minnesota Public Facilities Authority PFA Interest: Sanitary Sewer MPFA CWRF L 055 FY17 4,726.08 (4,726.08)

Total 7745 · 2017 L055 Sanit Swr PFA Int Exp 4,726.08 0.00 (4,726.08)

TOTAL 8,536.68 942.10 (7,594.58)

City of Afton
03/13/24 O. #806 PFA Debt Service Fund - Detail by Account

January through February 2024

Page 1

O2



Jan - Dec 20 Jan - Dec 21 Jan - Dec 22 Jan - Dec 23 Jan - Feb 24 TOTAL

808 2020A GO Disposal System Dbt Serv Fd
A. Rev

4827 Bond Proceeds 2020A Disp Sys Bd 845,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 845,000.00
4875 VBWD Grant (Redirect to 808) 0.00 100,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 250,000.00
4876 Levy 2020A GO Disp Bd (PFA Redirect) 72,000.00 72,000.00 71,800.00 75,000.00 0.00 290,800.00
4877 Levy 2020A DNR Flood Imp Proj 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 47,500.00 0.00 332,500.00
4878 Levy 2020A Disp Sys Bd 42,000.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 171,000.00
4927 2020A Disp Sys Interest 9.49 8.32 1,375.76 4,162.71 1,244.62 6,800.90
6960 Trf fr 807 Temp to 808 Sys Disp 3,324.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,324.78

Total A. Rev 1,057,334.27 309,008.32 260,175.76 221,662.71 51,244.62 1,899,425.68

B. Exp
7722 2020A Disp Sys Bond Admin Exp (250.00) (1,825.00) (975.00) (1,037.50) 0.00 (4,087.50)
7748 2020A Disp Sys Bond Int Exp 0.00 (15,711.75) (8,838.00) (4,365.00) (1,080.00) (29,994.75)
7751 2020A Disp Sys Bond Principal 0.00 (240,000.00) (240,000.00) (245,000.00) (120,000.00) (845,000.00)
7760 2020A Disp Sys Bond Issue Cost (18,750.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (18,750.00)
6952 Trf fr 808 2 250 Spec Res (300,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (300,000.00)
6953 Trf fr 808 2 120 Street Imp (525,000.00) 0.00 (50,000.00) (47,500.00) 0.00 (622,500.00)

Total B. Exp (844,000.00) (257,536.75) (299,813.00) (297,902.50) (121,080.00) (1,820,332.25)

Total 808 2020A GO Disposal System Dbt Serv Fd 213,334.27 51,471.57 (39,637.24) (76,239.79) (69,835.38) 79,093.43

TOTAL 213,334.27 51,471.57 (39,637.24) (76,239.79) (69,835.38) 79,093.43

City of Afton
03/13/24 P. #808 2020A Disposal System Bond Debt Svc Fd - LTD Summary

January 2020 through February 2024

Page 1

P1



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

4875 · VBWD Grant (Redirect to 808)
Deposit 02/14/2024 5555 VBWD #01-2024 50,000.00 50,000.00

Total 4875 · VBWD Grant (Redirect to 808) 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00

4927 · 808 2020A  Disp Sys Interest
Gene... 01/31/2024 Interest Interest Income 640.79 640.79
Gene... 02/29/2024 Interest Interest Income 603.83 1,244.62

Total 4927 · 808 2020A  Disp Sys Interest 0.00 1,244.62 1,244.62

7748 · 2020A Disp Sys Bond Interes Exp
Bill 01/31/2024 Loan Pymt 02/0... Bremer Bank 2020A System Disposal Bond - Interest - Final Payment 1,080.00 (1,080.00)

Total 7748 · 2020A Disp Sys Bond Interes Exp 1,080.00 0.00 (1,080.00)

7751 · 2020A Disp Sys Bond Principal
Bill 01/31/2024 Loan Pymt 02/0... Bremer Bank 2020A System Disposal Bond - Principal - Final Payment 120,000.00 (120,000.00)

Total 7751 · 2020A Disp Sys Bond Principal 120,000.00 0.00 (120,000.00)

TOTAL 121,080.00 51,244.62 (69,835.38)

City of Afton
03/13/24 P. #808 2020A Disposal System Bond Debt Svc Fd - YTD Detail

January through February 2024

Page 1

P2



Jan - Dec 21 Jan - Dec 22 Jan - Dec 23 Jan - Feb 24 TOTAL

809 2021A Condemnation Debt Svc Fd
A. Rev

4727 2021A GO Bond - Proceeds 565,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 565,000.00
4897 Levy 2021A Condemnation Bd 12,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 48,000.00
4928 2021A GO Bond Interest 0.00 64.77 344.07 138.49 547.33

Total A. Rev 577,000.00 18,064.77 18,344.07 138.49 613,547.33

B. Exp
7785 2021A Condem Bd Issue Cost (17,500.00) 0.00 (2,300.00) 0.00 (19,800.00)
7786 2021A Condem Debt Svc Principal 0.00 0.00 (565,000.00) 0.00 (565,000.00)
7787 2021A Condem Debt Svc Interest 0.00 (5,876.00) (2,921.68) 0.00 (8,797.68)

Total B. Exp (17,500.00) (5,876.00) (570,221.68) 0.00 (593,597.68)

C. Transfers
6961 Trf to 805 City Inf fr 809 Bd (548,000.00) 0.00 528,188.84 (138.49) (19,949.65)

Total C. Transfers (548,000.00) 0.00 528,188.84 (138.49) (19,949.65)

Total 809 2021A Condemnation Debt Svc Fd 11,500.00 12,188.77 (23,688.77) 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 11,500.00 12,188.77 (23,688.77) 0.00 0.00

City of Afton
03/13/24 Q. #809 2021A Condemnation Debt Svc Fd - LTD Summary

January 2021 through February 2024

Page 1

Q1



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

4928 · 809 2021A GO Bond Interest
Gene... 01/31/2024 Interest Interest Income - 2021A Bond 71.28 71.28
Gene... 02/29/2024 Interest Interest Income 67.21 138.49

Total 4928 · 809 2021A GO Bond Interest 0.00 138.49 138.49

6961 · Trf to 805 City Inf fr 809 Bond
Gene... 01/31/2024 RCL Int Reclass interest from #809 to #805 which paid off the bond 71.28 (71.28)
Gene... 02/29/2024 RCL Int Reclass interest from #809 to #805 which paid off the bond 67.21 (138.49)

Total 6961 · Trf to 805 City Inf fr 809 Bond 138.49 0.00 (138.49)

TOTAL 138.49 138.49 0.00

City of Afton
03/13/24 Q. #809 2021A Condemnation Debt Svc Fd  - Detail by Account

January through February 2024

Page 1

Q2



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

4909 · Dock 4M Fd - Interest Earnings
Gen... 01/31/2024 Interest Interest Income 31.83 31.83
Gen... 02/29/2024 Interest Interest Income 29.85 61.68

Total 4909 · Dock 4M Fd - Interest Earnings 0.00 61.68 61.68

TOTAL 0.00 61.68 61.68

City of Afton
03/13/24 R. #810 City Dock Fund - Detail by Account

January through February 2024

Page 1

R1



Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount

5830 · Snow & Ice Control
Bill 01/31/2024 221706 Wash Cty (Rd & Bridge)(Trans & Phys Dev) Sand and Salt - 01/23/24 (9,738.36)
Bill 01/31/2024 1057 Tri-County Services (Snow Ice) Snow Plow 01/08 (400.00)
Bill 01/31/2024 1057 Tri-County Services (Snow Ice) Snow Plow 01/09 (600.00)
Bill 01/31/2024 1057 Tri-County Services (Snow Ice) Snow Plow 01/13 (3,200.00)
Bill 01/31/2024 1057 Tri-County Services (Snow Ice) Snow Plow 01/15 (1,100.00)
Bill 02/29/2024 1067 Tri-County Services (Snow Ice) Snow Plow 02/15 (4,500.00)
Bill 02/29/2024 1067 Tri-County Services (Snow Ice) Snow Plow 02/16 (600.00)
Bill 02/29/2024 1067 Tri-County Services (Snow Ice) Snow Plow 02/28 (400.00)

Total 5830 · Snow & Ice Control (20,538.36)

5850 · Street Lighting
Bill 01/31/2024 20240131 Xcel Energy {EFT} (51-6223 9212) Street Lighting Service (70.92)
Bill 01/31/2024 20240131 Join Solar {EFT} Premises 304699626 Xcel 7713 (74.43)
Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 Join Solar {EFT} Premises 304699626 Xcel 7713 (40.26)
Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 Xcel Energy {EFT} (51-6223 9212) Street Lighting Service (69.16)

Total 5850 · Street Lighting (254.77)

5870 · Other Road Maintenance
Bill 01/31/2024 4010170 Gopher State One Call 2024 Annual Facility Operator Fee (50.00)
Bill 01/31/2024 4010170 Gopher State One Call CAfton01 FTP Tickets (1.35)

Total 5870 · Other Road Maintenance (51.35)

5905 · Storm Clean-Up
Bill 01/31/2024 1058 Tri-County Services (Streets, Other) Bucket Truck with Timber Ax, Skid Loader with Brush, Roll Off Truck (39,452.50)
Bill 02/29/2024 1066 Tri-County Services (Streets, Other) Bucket Truck with Timber Ax, Skid Loader with Brush, Roll Off Truck (02/12 - 02/14; 02/20 - 02/2... (22,870.00)

Total 5905 · Storm Clean-Up (62,322.50)

TOTAL (83,166.98)

City of Afton
03/13/24 S. General Fd Streets, Rehab & Public Works - YTD Detail

January through February 2024

Page 1

S1



Type Date Num Name Memo Class Debit Credit

100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund
Deposit 01/02/2024 Deposit 435.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 Deposit 19,891.00
Deposit 01/04/2024 Deposit 190.00
Deposit 01/05/2024 Deposit 200.00
Deposit 01/10/2024 Deposit 325.00
Deposit 01/11/2024 Fines&Fees 582.25
Deposit 01/11/2024 Deposit 140.00
Deposit 01/16/2024 Deposit 370.00
Deposit 01/16/2024 Deposit 25.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 Deposit 6,065.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 Deposit 100.00
Deposit 01/22/2024 Deposit 620.00
Deposit 01/25/2024 Deposit 45,030.75
Deposit 01/25/2024 Deposit 1,171.22
Deposit 01/26/2024 Deposit 1,800.00
Deposit 01/31/2024 Deposit 680.00
Deposit 02/01/2024 Deposit 14,558.00
Deposit 02/02/2024 Deposit 7,064.00
Deposit 02/05/2024 Deposit 160.00
Deposit 02/05/2024 Deposit 310.00
Deposit 02/06/2024 Deposit 510.00
Deposit 02/06/2024 Deposit 1,620.00
Deposit 02/09/2024 Deposit 140.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 Deposit 140.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 Deposit 70,295.53
Deposit 02/16/2024 Deposit 460.00
Deposit 02/20/2024 Deposit 140.00
Deposit 02/23/2024 Deposit 565.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 Deposit 2,975.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 Deposit 825.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 Deposit 280.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 Fines&Fees 945.28

Total 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 178,613.03 0.00

2001 · Permit Escrow & Fees
Payment 01/03/2024 31376 TJB Homes 5686 Oakridge Z24-01 Driveway TJB Homes 5686 Oakridge Z24-01 Driveway 1,750.00
Payment 01/03/2024 31375 TJB Homes 5740 Oakridge Z24-02 Driveway TJB Homes 5740 Oakridge Z24-02 Driveway 1,750.00
Payment 01/17/2024 1951 Herreid, Susan Z23-62 Veg Cut Escrow Herreid, Susan Z23-62 Veg Cut Escrow 200.00
Payment 01/17/2024 7429630745 Belwin Z24-03 Veg Cut Escrow Belwin Z24-03 Veg Cut Escrow 200.00
Payment 02/01/2024 6162 Vince-Wille, Sharon Z24-07 Grading Permit Vince-Wille, Sharon Z24-07 Grading Permit 1,000.00
Payment 02/01/2024 PP726643... Lakkundi, Sri Z24-05 Veg Cut Escrow Lakkundi, Sri Z24-05 Veg Cut Escrow 200.00
Payment 02/01/2024 PP561511... Nelson, Kimberlee Z24-04 Pool Fence Nelson, Kimberlee Z24-04 Pool Fence 1,150.00
Payment 02/01/2024 22733 LaMone, Maureen Z24-06 Veg Cut Escrow LaMone, Maureen Z24-06 Veg Cut Escrow 200.00
Payment 02/14/2024 PP168854... VanGuilder, Christina Z24-09 Grading Perm VanGuilder, Christina Z24-09 Grading Perm 1,250.00
Payment 02/14/2024 PP892596... New Energy Equity Z24-08 Grading Permit New Energy Equity Z24-08 Grading Permit 1,250.00
Payment 02/20/2024 4535562065 SV CSG Afton 1, Z24-11 Veg Cutting Escrow SV CSG Afton 1, Z24-11 Veg Cutting Escrow 200.00
Payment 02/29/2024 3458 Cremens, Charles Z24-10 Ag Bldg Cremens, Charles Z24-10 Ag Bldg 750.00

Total 2001 · Permit Escrow & Fees 0.00 9,900.00

1100 · Taxes and Other Receivables
1170 · Taxes Receivable fr County
Deposit 01/25/2024 558605 Wash Cty (Prop Records & Taxpayer Serv) Nov & Dec 2023 Payments 45,030.75

Total 1170 · Taxes Receivable fr County 0.00 45,030.75

1190 · Other Receivables
Deposit 02/14/2024 1748651 Centerpoint Energy Franchise Fee Q4 of 2023 7,077.40
Deposit 02/14/2024 1001085545 Xcel Energy (Franchise Fee) Franchise Fee Q4 of 2023 9,053.13

Total 1190 · Other Receivables 0.00 16,130.53

Total 1100 · Taxes and Other Receivables 0.00 61,161.28

City of Afton
03/13/24 T. Customer Receipts & Other Deposits - Sorted by Account

January through February 2024

Page 1

T1



Type Date Num Name Memo Class Debit Credit

2120 · Building Surcharges Payable
2121 · Afton Bldg Surcharges Payable
Sales Rece... 01/02/2024 B24-01 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Giambrone, Matt 14775 Valley 10.00
Sales Rece... 01/02/2024 B24-03 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:5740 Oakridge Trl S 400.00
Sales Rece... 01/17/2024 B24-05 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Peine, Mark 571 Neal Av S 5.00
Sales Rece... 01/17/2024 B24-06 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Waller 5698 Oakridge Ct S 15.00
Sales Rece... 01/17/2024 B24-08 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Biro, Laura and Stephen 4749 Tr 5.00
Sales Rece... 01/17/2024 B24-04 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Schultz,. John 4334 Penfield Av 5.00
Sales Rece... 01/17/2024 B24-02 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:5686 Oakridge Ct S 5.00
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-11 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Lind, Pete 12738 4th St 7.75
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-10 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Murphy, Joe 13111 10th St S 64.50
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-07 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Havir, Russell 5628 Trading Pos 5.00
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-09 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Weatherby, Carolle 13823 Tomaha 11.25
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-12 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Air Mechanical 1660 Neal Ave S 5.00
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-13 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Gabriel, Richard 15037 45th St 5.00
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-14 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Sigmond, Mark 4767 River Rd S 15.00
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-15 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:5686 Oakridge Ct S 15.18
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-16 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Nelson, Kimberlee 16200 45th St 12.50
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-17 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Eggers, Perry 13379 50th 7.50
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-18 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Waller 5698 Oakridge Ct S 15.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-19 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Turcotte, Jeff 14655 57th St S 5.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-25 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Islamic Soc of Woodbury 12585 H 5.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-26 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Petrich, Bill 15064 Afton Hills 5.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-22 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Hamre, Ryan 5373 Odell Av S 7.50
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-21 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Solar Farm 389 Mill Bay S 121.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-20 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Warman, Susan 3710 St Crx Trl S 50.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-24 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Allen, Jerry 3742 St Croix Trl 5.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-27 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Surcharges Glampe, Bill 1490 Quant Ave S 5.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-28 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4440 Zoning Fee... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Bonny 771 Indian Trl S 7.75
Sales Rece... 02/20/2024 B24-29 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4440 Zoning Fee... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Rose, Stefanie 5656 Osgood Ave 5.00
Sales Rece... 02/28/2024 B24-31 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4440 Zoning Fee... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Hunt, Ryan 12752 15th St S 10.00
Sales Rece... 02/29/2024 B24-30 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4440 Zoning Fee... Afton Surcharges Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Pesavento, Louise 15785 Afton H 15.00

Total 2121 · Afton Bldg Surcharges Payable 0.00 849.93

Total 2120 · Building Surcharges Payable 0.00 849.93

4023 · Fees Sanitary Sewer Oper
Deposit 01/02/2024 7602183635 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Campbell 55.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 2054 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Larson 50.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 7436 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Gasser 50.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 16195 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Bulger 50.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 6811 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Palmquist 55.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 6361 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Johnson 50.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 5170 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Feehan-Schmidt 150.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 67804131 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Dickie 50.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 5446 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Holz 50.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 16066 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Baglio 100.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 5060 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Lutz 55.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 8577 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Pettit 50.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 9004 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Loquai 50.00
Deposit 01/04/2024 5290839425 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Fayler 50.00
Deposit 01/10/2024 357129915 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Whitehawk 100.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 1544 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Christenson 100.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 1199 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Hoffman 50.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 12473 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Schneider 300.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 995214 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Thompson 50.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 6530 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Bolton-Iverson 55.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 9055 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Anderson 50.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 5448 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Holz 50.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 69670111 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Gruber-Downing 100.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 5778 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... McLaurin/Marcus 330.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 995019 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Shosten 55.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 69069200 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Cooper 50.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 47829 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Afton St Croix Co 1,750.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 1304 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Lone Star on St Croix LLC 200.00

City of Afton
03/13/24 T. Customer Receipts & Other Deposits - Sorted by Account

January through February 2024

Page 2

T2



Type Date Num Name Memo Class Debit Credit

Deposit 01/17/2024 6295 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Thoemke 600.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 5657 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Ziton 50.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 2584 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Durkopp 50.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 10096 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Warman 50.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 1936 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Delacy 700.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 4291955935 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Korn 100.00
Deposit 01/22/2024 PP847066... 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Wallace 100.00
Deposit 01/26/2024 PP920242... 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Barrett 100.00
Deposit 01/26/2024 PP451922... 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Novoteny/Cambell 50.00
Deposit 02/01/2024 6817 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Palmquist 275.00
Deposit 02/01/2024 6373 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Johnson 50.00
Deposit 02/01/2024 5172 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Feehan-Schmidt 150.00
Deposit 02/01/2024 5690 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Raedeke 50.00
Deposit 02/01/2024 5061 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Lutz 55.00
Deposit 02/01/2024 70229605 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Memorial Lutheran Church 50.00
Deposit 02/01/2024 70437999 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Dickie 50.00
Deposit 02/01/2024 8581 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Pettit 50.00
Deposit 02/01/2024 4438 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Perkins 100.00
Deposit 02/01/2024 9005 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Loquai 50.00
Deposit 02/05/2024 1636330755 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Hamblin 160.00
Deposit 02/05/2024 2462103835 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Kerschbaum 105.00
Deposit 02/05/2024 8787332225 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Butler 205.00
Deposit 02/06/2024 1253236225 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Livingston 510.00
Deposit 02/06/2024 2251422815 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Fayler 55.00
Deposit 02/06/2024 1603472295 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Whitehawk 55.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 16069 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Baglio 100.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 71511422 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Cooper 50.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 5449 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Holz 55.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 16218 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Bulger 55.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 2061 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Larson 55.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 995021 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Shosten 55.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 3001 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Whalen 330.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 10099 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Warman 55.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 8588 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Pettit 55.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 7445 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Gasser 50.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 1955 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Lumberyard Pub 350.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 5668 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Ziton 55.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 6540 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Bolton-Iverson 55.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 47885 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Afton St Croix Co 1,925.00
Deposit 02/23/2024 9551164185 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Barrett 55.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 2062 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Larson 55.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 6387 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Johnson 55.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 3110 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Stoehr & Iwata 330.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 5752 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Ehrlich 165.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 2593 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Durkopp 55.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 7462 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Gasser 5.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 9069 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Anderson 55.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 73058602 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Dickie 60.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 6099 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Mulle 310.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 5062 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Lutz 55.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 1371 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Langstraat 660.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 1305 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Lone Star on St Croix LLC 220.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 5698 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Raedeke 55.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 5174 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Feehan-Schmidt 150.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 1554 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Christenson 110.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 16071 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Baglio 110.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 72887037 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Memorial Lutheran Church 50.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 2801 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Lengemann 165.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 11423 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Woodfill 150.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 9007 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Loquai 55.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 1201 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Hoffman 55.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 995215 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:A. Rev:4023 Sanitary Sewer Oper - ... Thompson 50.00

Total 4023 · Fees Sanitary Sewer Oper 0.00 14,150.00

City of Afton
03/13/24 T. Customer Receipts & Other Deposits - Sorted by Account

January through February 2024

Page 3

T3



Type Date Num Name Memo Class Debit Credit

4216 · Rent City Garage - Stagecoach
Deposit 01/17/2024 315 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A03 Chrges for Svcs:4216 Rent City Gara... Croixcavating (Jan & Feb) 500.00

Total 4216 · Rent City Garage - Stagecoach 0.00 500.00

4300 · County Fines & Fees
Deposit 01/11/2024 ACH 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A04 Fines & Forfeitures:4300 Cty Fines ... MN Dept of Finance: Wash Cty Fines and Fees Jan24 582.25
Deposit 02/29/2024 ACH 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A04 Fines & Forfeitures:4300 Cty Fines ... MN Dept of Finance: Wash Cty Fines and Fees Feb24 945.28

Total 4300 · County Fines & Fees 0.00 1,527.53

4400 · Afton Bldg Inspection Fees
Sales Rece... 01/02/2024 B24-01 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Giambrone, Matt 14775 Valley 370.00
Sales Rece... 01/02/2024 B24-03 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:5740 Oakridge Trl S 13,200.00
Sales Rece... 01/17/2024 B24-05 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Peine, Mark 571 Neal Av S 135.00
Sales Rece... 01/17/2024 B24-06 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Waller 5698 Oakridge Ct S 485.00
Sales Rece... 01/17/2024 B24-08 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Biro, Laura and Stephen 4749 Tr 105.00
Sales Rece... 01/17/2024 B24-04 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Schultz,. John 4334 Penfield Av 135.00
Sales Rece... 01/17/2024 B24-02 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:5686 Oakridge Ct S 135.00
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-11 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Lind, Pete 12738 4th St 252.25
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-10 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Murphy, Joe 13111 10th St S 2,128.50
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-07 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Havir, Russell 5628 Trading Pos 135.00
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-08 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Biro, Laura and Stephen 4749 Tr 30.00
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-09 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Weatherby, Carolle 13823 Tomaha 368.75
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-12 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Air Mechanical 1660 Neal Ave S 135.00
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-13 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Gabriel, Richard 15037 45th St 135.00
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-14 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Sigmond, Mark 4767 River Rd S 485.00
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-15 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:5686 Oakridge Ct S 516.04
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-16 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Nelson, Kimberlee 16200 45th St 487.50
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-17 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Eggers, Perry 13379 50th 252.50
Sales Rece... 02/01/2024 B24-18 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Waller 5698 Oakridge Ct S 405.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-19 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Turcotte, Jeff 14655 57th St S 135.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-25 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Islamic Soc of Woodbury 12585 H 135.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-26 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Petrich, Bill 15064 Afton Hills 135.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-22 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Hamre, Ryan 5373 Odell Av S 252.50
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-21 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Solar Farm 389 Mill Bay S 3,993.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-20 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Warman, Susan 3710 St Crx Trl S 1,650.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-24 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Allen, Jerry 3742 St Croix Trl 135.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-27 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4400 Afton Bldg... Afton Building Permit Fees Glampe, Bill 1490 Quant Ave S 135.00
Sales Rece... 02/14/2024 B24-28 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4440 Zoning Fee... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Bonny 771 Indian Trl S 252.25
Sales Rece... 02/20/2024 B24-29 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4440 Zoning Fee... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Rose, Stefanie 5656 Osgood Ave 135.00
Sales Rece... 02/28/2024 B24-31 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4440 Zoning Fee... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Hunt, Ryan 12752 15th St S 270.00
Sales Rece... 02/29/2024 B24-30 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4440 Zoning Fee... Afton Building Permit Fees Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Pesavento, Louise 15785 Afton H 495.00

Total 4400 · Afton Bldg Inspection Fees 0.00 27,618.29

4415 · Other License Fees
Deposit 01/03/2024 273741 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4415 Other Lice... SavATree LLC Commercial Lawn Fertilizer App L24-03 200.00
Deposit 01/03/2024 273741 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4415 Other Lice... SavATree LLC Tree Service LIcense L24-02 25.00
Deposit 01/10/2024 7614644665 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4415 Other Lice... Native Recource Preservation (L24-09) 25.00
Deposit 01/16/2024 1534805175 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4415 Other Lice... Sky's the Limit Tree Care LLC (L24-10) 25.00
Deposit 01/17/2024 14267 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4415 Other Lice... Hugo Tree Care Inc (L24-05) 25.00
Deposit 02/01/2024 1030 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4415 Other Lice... TK Land Mgmt LLC - Tree Service (L24-11) 25.00
Deposit 02/29/2024 2273 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4415 Other Lice... Tree Svc License - Vital Tree Service LLC (#L24-12) 25.00

Total 4415 · Other License Fees 0.00 350.00

4435 · Street Openng & Utility Permits
Deposit 02/14/2024 511961 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4435 Street Ope... Comcast (24-02) 250.00
Deposit 02/14/2024 1001085856 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4435 Street Ope... Xcel (24-03) 250.00

Total 4435 · Street Openng & Utility Permits 0.00 500.00

4440 · Zoning Fees & Permits
Deposit 02/29/2024 3457 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A05 Lic, Fees & Permits:4440 Zoning Fee... Farmsite Permit Application (#P24-01) Charles Cremens 50.00

Total 4440 · Zoning Fees & Permits 0.00 50.00

City of Afton
03/13/24 T. Customer Receipts & Other Deposits - Sorted by Account

January through February 2024

Page 4

T4



Type Date Num Name Memo Class Debit Credit

4604 · Park Rental Fees
Deposit 01/05/2024 4836003555 100 Gen'l Fd:A. Rev:A07 Miscellaneous Revenue:4604 Park R... Afton Parade Committee - July 4, 2024 (24-02) 200.00

Total 4604 · Park Rental Fees 0.00 200.00

TOTAL 178,613.03 116,807.03

City of Afton
03/13/24 T. Customer Receipts & Other Deposits - Sorted by Account

January through February 2024

Page 5

T5



Date Num Valuation/Memo Class Class Amount

Jan 24
01/02/2024 B24-01 20000 bldg Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Giambrone, Matt 14775 Valley 370.00
01/02/2024 B24-03 800000 bldg - new construction Afton Bldg Insp Fees:5740 Oakridge Trl S 13,200.00
01/17/2024 B24-05 6100 mech Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Peine, Mark 571 Neal Av S 135.00
01/17/2024 B24-06 30000 plumb Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Waller 5698 Oakridge Ct S 485.00
01/17/2024 B24-08 8647 mech - partial pymt Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Biro, Laura and Stephen 4749 Tr 105.00
01/17/2024 B24-04 9475 mech Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Schultz,. John 4334 Penfield Av 135.00
01/17/2024 B24-02 5000 mech Afton Bldg Insp Fees:5686 Oakridge Ct S 135.00

Jan 24 14,565.00

Feb 24
02/01/2024 B24-11 8695 bldg Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Lind, Pete 12738 4th St 252.25
02/01/2024 B24-10 129500 - New ba... bldg Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Murphy, Joe 13111 10th St S 2,128.50
02/01/2024 B24-07 2295 plumb Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Havir, Russell 5628 Trading Pos 135.00
02/01/2024 B24-08 8647 mech - partial payment Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Biro, Laura and Stephen 4749 Tr 30.00
02/01/2024 B24-09 22456 bldg Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Weatherby, Carolle 13823 Tomaha 368.75
02/01/2024 B24-12 600 mech Air Mechanical 1660 Neal Ave S 135.00
02/01/2024 B24-13 9550 mech Gabriel, Richard 15037 45th St 135.00
02/01/2024 B24-14 32233 bldg Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Sigmond, Mark 4767 River Rd S 485.00
02/01/2024 B24-15 30355 mech Afton Bldg Insp Fees:5686 Oakridge Ct S 516.04
02/01/2024 B24-16 70000 bldg Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Nelson, Kimberlee 16200 45th St 487.50
02/01/2024 B24-17 10018 mech Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Eggers, Perry 13379 50th 252.50
02/01/2024 B24-18 15571 mech Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Waller 5698 Oakridge Ct S 405.00
02/14/2024 B24-19 8000 bldg Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Turcotte, Jeff 14655 57th St S 135.00
02/14/2024 B24-25 7020 bldg Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Islamic Soc of Woodbury 12585 H 135.00
02/14/2024 B24-26 4500 bldg Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Petrich, Bill 15064 Afton Hills 135.00
02/14/2024 B24-22 11345 bldg Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Hamre, Ryan 5373 Odell Av S 252.50
02/14/2024 B24-21 242115 bldg - solar farm Solar Farm 389 Mill Bay S 3,993.00
02/14/2024 B24-20 100000 bldg Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Warman, Susan 3710 St Crx Trl S 1,650.00
02/14/2024 B24-24 3671 plumb Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Allen, Jerry 3742 St Croix Trl 135.00
02/14/2024 B24-27 2100 mech Glampe, Bill 1490 Quant Ave S 135.00
02/14/2024 B24-28 9000 mech Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Bonny 771 Indian Trl S 252.25
02/20/2024 B24-29 6548 mech Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Rose, Stefanie 5656 Osgood Ave 135.00
02/28/2024 B24-31 8500 plumb Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Hunt, Ryan 12752 15th St S 270.00
02/29/2024 B24-30 30000 bldg Afton Bldg Insp Fees:Pesavento, Louise 15785 Afton H 495.00

Feb 24 13,053.29

TOTAL 27,618.29

City of Afton
03/13/24 U. Building Inspection Fees by Account - Detail Afton

January through February 2024

Page 1

U1



 

Meeting Date March 19, 2024 

Council Action Memo 
 

To:  Mayor Palmquist and City Council Members  

 

From:  Ron Moorse, City Administrator 

 

Date:  March 14, 2024 

     

Re: Sven Risom Application to Serve on the Natural Resources and Groundwater Committee 

 

Sven Risom has submitted an application to serve on the Natural Resources and Groundwater 

Committee.  The application is attached.  The appointment of Sven would increase the membership 

on the Committee to eight.  Sven resides in Ward 3.  Sven was invited to join the March 19, 2024 

Council meeting either in-person or remotely to meet the Council.     

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Motion regarding the appointment of Sven Risom to serve on the Natural Resources and 

Groundwater Committee for a 3-year term expiring on March 15, 2027. 
 

 

City of Afton 

3033 St. Croix Trl, P.O. Box 219 

Afton, MN 55001 

7D







City of Afton
Claims to be Approved

February 21, 2024 thru March 19, 2024

From To Description

25580 25582 Escrow Refunds $600.00

25583 25590 Routine Vendor Bills $6,713.83

25591 Add'l Escrow Refund $200.00

25592 25594 Significant Vendor Bills by Size or Nature $33,528.29

25595 25605 Add'l Routine Vendor Bills $20,714.68

25606 25614 Election Judges' Payroll $1,852.83

202403001 202403009 EFT/Direct Deposit: 02/29/24 Staff Payroll + Employee Exp Reimb + Payroll Taxes + PERA $12,396.06

202403010 202403022 EFT: 02/2024 Phone, Postage, Copier Lease, Credit Card, Utility Bills $3,541.22

202403023 202403037 EFT/Direct Deposit: 03/15/24 Staff & Council Payroll + Employee Exp Reimb + Payroll Taxes + PERA $14,086.47

Claims to be approved at 03/19/24 meeting $93,633.38

Checks Numbered

To Be Approved

Submitted by CarlsonSV LLP, Accountant
File: 000001NHJX.xlsm  Worksheet: Feb 24  3/13/2024

8A



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

Check 02/28/2024 25580 Kilmer, Kitty Z23-58 Veg Cutting Escrow Vegetative Cutting Escrow Refund Z23-58 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (200.00)

Payment 11/30/2023 2434 Kilmer, Kitty Z23-58 Veg Cutting Escrow Kilmer, Kitty Z23-58 Veg Cutting Escrow 2001 · Permit Escrow & Fees (200.00)

(200.00)

Check 02/28/2024 25581 LaMone, Maureen Z24-06 Veg Cut Escrow Vegetative Cutting Escrow Refund Z24-06 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (200.00)

Payment 02/01/2024 22733 LaMone, Maureen Z24-06 Veg Cut Escrow LaMone, Maureen Z24-06 Veg Cut Escrow 2001 · Permit Escrow & Fees (200.00)

(200.00)

Check 02/28/2024 25582 Fesler, Nancy Z23-60 Veg Cutting Escrow Vegetative Cutting Escrow Refund Z23-60 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (200.00)

Payment 12/18/2023 4464 Fesler, Nancy Z23-60 Veg Cutting Escrow Fesler, Nancy Z23-60 Veg Cutting Escrow 2001 · Permit Escrow & Fees (200.00)

(200.00)

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2024 25583 Engstrom, Anders 1099 Vendor $30.00/Hour 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (75.00)

Bill 02/20/2024 02/20/24 CC Meeting 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.2 Prof Serv:5120 Contract - Video Meetings02/20/24 City Council Meeting 5120 · Contract - Video Meetings 75.00

75.00

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2024 25584 Hunt Electric 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (370.00)

Bill 02/15/2024 24020049 550 Special Activities Fd - General:D. Flood, Storm Wtr & Snow Ice:7836 Flood & Storm Wtr - Gen'lGenerator Technician - Lift Pump/Gas Leak Detector 7836 · Flood & Storm Wtr Exp - Gen'l 370.00

370.00

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2024 25585 Mantyla Well Drilling, Inc 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (5,113.50)

Bill 02/13/2024 40941 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6040 Repairs & MaintenanceNew Well Pump Installation, Fittings/Supplies, Disposal of Old Pump6040 · City Property Maintenance 5,113.50

5,113.50

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2024 25586 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency City of Afton: Permit No. MN 0070599 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (505.00)

Bill 02/14/2024 10000178088 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:B. Exp:6060 Sanitary Sewer Oper - Exp:6065 Oper & Mgmt FeesNPDES/SDS Permit Program: Permit No. MN 0070599 Annual Fee6065 · Oper & Mgmt Fees 505.00

505.00

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2024 25587 StarTech Computing, Inc 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (270.00)

Bill 02/01/2024 220442 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5510 Computer Serv/SoftwareFlex Net Agreement 2/1/24 to 1/31/25 + Other maintenance, equipment, supplies not included in co...5510 · Computer Service/Software 270.00

270.00

Liability Check 02/29/2024 25588 Madison National Life 103815000000000 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (217.30)

 Page 1 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

103815000000000 2325 · Madison Life ST & LT Disability 164.40

103815000000000 2325 · Madison Life ST & LT Disability 52.90

217.30

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2024 25589 Innovative Office Solutions LLC customer # V105001 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (123.59)

Bill 02/28/2024 IN4474462 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5540 Office SuppliesOffice Supplies 5540 · Office Supplies 123.59

123.59

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2024 25590 Menards - Hudson Acct No. 30890280 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (39.44)

Bill 02/22/2024 1014 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B05 Parks & Recreation:6135 Park MaintenanceSupplies, Minor equipment 6135 · Park Maintenance 39.44

39.44

Check 03/12/2024 25591 SV CSG Afton 1, Z24-11 Veg Cutting Escrow Veg Cutting Escrow Refund Z24-11 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (200.00)

Payment 02/20/2024 4535562065 SV CSG Afton 1, Z24-11 Veg Cutting Escrow SV CSG Afton 1, Z24-11 Veg Cutting Escrow 2001 · Permit Escrow & Fees (200.00)

(200.00)

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25592 Stensland Inspection Services LLC 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (5,158.29)

Bill 02/29/2024 February 2024 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.2 Prof Serv:5350 Bldg Insp Fees - StenslandFebruary 2024: B24-25 thru B24-40 5350 · Building Insp Fees - Stensland 5,158.29

5,158.29

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25593 Tri-County Services (Snow Ice) 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (5,500.00)

Bill 02/29/2024 1067 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B03 Strts, Rehab & Pub Wks:B3.1 Streets:5830 Snow & Ice ControlSnow Plow 02/15 5830 · Snow & Ice Control 4,500.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B03 Strts, Rehab & Pub Wks:B3.1 Streets:5830 Snow & Ice ControlSnow Plow 02/16 5830 · Snow & Ice Control 600.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B03 Strts, Rehab & Pub Wks:B3.1 Streets:5830 Snow & Ice ControlSnow Plow 02/28 5830 · Snow & Ice Control 400.00

5,500.00

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25594 Tri-County Services (Streets, Other) 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (22,870.00)

Bill 02/29/2024 1066 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B03 Strts, Rehab & Pub Wks:B3.3 Oth Pub Wrks:5905 Storm Clean UpBucket Truck with Timber Ax, Skid Loader with Brush, Roll Off Truck (02/12 - 02/14; 02/20 - 02/2...5905 · Storm Clean-Up 22,870.00

22,870.00

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25595 Becker Fire and Safety Service LLC 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (414.00)

Bill 02/29/2024 6219 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6050 Supplies Hydrotest/Recharge Extinguisher 6050 · Supplies - Bldg & Land 30.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6050 Supplies D/C Extinguisher x 5 6050 · Supplies - Bldg & Land 345.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6050 Supplies Moblie Service Charge 6050 · Supplies - Bldg & Land 39.00

414.00

 Page 2 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25596 CarlsonSV (Accounting) 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (3,551.67)

Bill 02/29/2024 339109 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.2 Prof Serv:5304 Accounting FeesAccounting Work 5304 · Accounting Fees 3,427.92

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.2 Prof Serv:5304 Accounting FeesWork on 2020A Bond Info for Baker Tilly 5304 · Accounting Fees 123.75

3,551.67

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25597 Companion Animal Control 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (543.49)

Bill 02/29/2024 Feb 24 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B02 Public Safety & Health:B2.1 Public Safety:5605 Animal ControlMonthly retainer - Feb 5605 · Animal Control 70.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B02 Public Safety & Health:B2.1 Public Safety:5605 Animal ControlInjured Animal Report (02/02/24) 5605 · Animal Control 125.46

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B02 Public Safety & Health:B2.1 Public Safety:5605 Animal ControlFound Dog - Owner Found (02/19/24) 5605 · Animal Control 162.98

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B02 Public Safety & Health:B2.1 Public Safety:5605 Animal ControlFound Dog - Owner Found (02/24/24) 5605 · Animal Control 185.05

543.49

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25598 Culligan of Stillwater Account # 306-01656131-9 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (111.60)

Bill 03/01/2024 306X02827002 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6050 Supplies Softener Exchange Rental Service - City Hall 6050 · Supplies - Bldg & Land 63.60

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6050 Supplies Filter Exchange Rental Service - City Hall 6050 · Supplies - Bldg & Land 48.00

111.60

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25599 Eckberg Lammers 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (2,568.38)

Bill 02/29/2024 02 2024 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.2 Prof Serv:5320 Prosecution - Legal FeesFebruary Services 5320 · Legal Fees - Prosecution 2,562.50

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5550 PostageAttorney Postage 5550 · Postage 5.88

2,568.38

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25600 Felhaber Larson 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (8,456.00)

Bill 01/31/2024 Jan 2024 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.2 Prof Serv:5321 General - Legal FeesGeneral Retainer 5321 · Legal Fees - General 2,500.00

Bill 01/31/2024 Jan 2024 805 City InfraStructure Imp Fd:B. Exp:8892 Dwntown Imp - Easemnts & DamagesVillage Wastewater Treatment Facility: Special Assessments8892 · Dwntwn Imp - Easemnts & Damages 192.00

Bill 02/29/2024 716335 805 City InfraStructure Imp Fd:B. Exp:8892 Dwntown Imp - Easemnts & DamagesVillage Wastewater Treatment Facility: Special Assessments8892 · Dwntwn Imp - Easemnts & Damages 1,920.00

Bill 02/29/2024 716336 805 City InfraStructure Imp Fd:B. Exp:8892 Dwntown Imp - Easemnts & DamagesRichard and Kimberly Myhers Condemnation Appeal 8892 · Dwntwn Imp - Easemnts & Damages 1,344.00

Bill 02/29/2024 716337 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.2 Prof Serv:5321 General - Legal FeesGeneral Retainer 5321 · Legal Fees - General 2,500.00

8,456.00

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25601 Finken Water Inc cooler lease and water 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (13.50)

Bill 03/01/2024 1413249 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6030 Misc ExpenseRent on Hot & Cold Cooler - 03/01 - 03/31/24 6030 · Misc Exp - Bldg & Land 13.50

13.50

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25602 Kate Thomas Historical Reseach Project: Valley Creek Women's Club, Oct Activities100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (1,249.88)

Bill 02/29/2024 2024-02-29 560 Spec Act Fd - Other:F. MN Historical Society Grant:5447 MnHS Grant PaymentsHistorical Reseach Project: Valley Creek Women's Club, February Activities5447 · MnHS Grant Payments 1,249.88

 Page 3 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

1,249.88

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25603 StarTech Computing, Inc 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (238.60)

Bill 03/01/2024 220660 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5510 Computer Serv/SoftwareMicrosoft 365 Apps for Business (Standard Suite) 5510 · Computer Service/Software 16.60

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5510 Computer Serv/SoftwareMicrosoft Exchange Online (Plan 1) 5510 · Computer Service/Software 64.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5510 Computer Serv/SoftwareMicrosoft Exchange Online (Plan 2) 5510 · Computer Service/Software 8.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5510 Computer Serv/SoftwareFlexSupport Complete for Servers with Managed Webroot Antivirus5510 · Computer Service/Software 40.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5510 Computer Serv/SoftwareFlexSupport Complete for Workstations with Managed Webroot Antivirus5510 · Computer Service/Software 110.00

238.60

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25604 Twin Cities Pioneer Press Acct # 415245 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (117.56)

Bill 02/29/2024 0224415245 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5555 Publishing & PrintingLegals: 5555 · Publishing & Printing 117.56

117.56

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2024 25605 Wash Cty (Elections) Account # 20490 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (3,450.00)

Bill 03/08/2024 222088 550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election Expense2024 Election Maint 6347 · Elections Expense 3,450.00

3,450.00

Paycheck 03/19/2024 25606 Arco, Laurie 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (550.08)

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election Expense 6347 · Elections Expense 403.75

1190 · Other Receivables 26.33

1190 · Other Receivables 120.00

550.08

Paycheck 03/19/2024 25607 Bonine, Pamela A 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (123.50)

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election Expense 6347 · Elections Expense 123.50

123.50

Paycheck 03/19/2024 25608 Gipple, Nancy 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (113.75)

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election Expense 6347 · Elections Expense 113.75

113.75

Paycheck 03/19/2024 25609 Haland, Noelle 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (113.75)

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election Expense 6347 · Elections Expense 113.75

113.75

 Page 4 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

Paycheck 03/19/2024 25610 Haslund, Kristine 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (123.50)

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election Expense 6347 · Elections Expense 123.50

123.50

Paycheck 03/19/2024 25611 Jahn, Roxane 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (113.75)

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election Expense 6347 · Elections Expense 113.75

113.75

Paycheck 03/19/2024 25612 Peterson, Cynthia 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (123.50)

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election Expense 6347 · Elections Expense 123.50

123.50

Paycheck 03/19/2024 25613 Reyers, Bonnie 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (467.50)

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election Expense 6347 · Elections Expense 467.50

467.50

Paycheck 03/19/2024 25614 Wroblewski, Lucia B 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (123.50)

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election Expense 6347 · Elections Expense 123.50

123.50

Paycheck 02/29/2024 202403001 Johnson, Kenneth L Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5020 · Maintenance Person 858.33

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (55.79)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 64.37

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (64.37)

Direct Deposit 2210 · Federal Withholding (57.00)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5051 · Social Security Tax - Employer 53.21

Direct Deposit 2205 · Soc  Sec Payable - Employer (53.21)

Direct Deposit 2204 · Social Security W/H - Employee (53.21)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 12.44

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (12.44)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (12.44)

Direct Deposit 2208 · MN State Withholding (33.00)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (646.89)

0.00

Paycheck 02/29/2024 202403002 Moore, Jenny L Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

 Page 5 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5007 Intern/Office Asst Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5007 · Intern/Office Assistant Wages 1,375.33

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (89.40)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5007 Intern/Office Asst Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 103.15

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (103.15)

Direct Deposit 2210 · Federal Withholding (222.00)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5007 Intern/Office Asst Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5051 · Social Security Tax - Employer 85.27

Direct Deposit 2205 · Soc  Sec Payable - Employer (85.27)

Direct Deposit 2204 · Social Security W/H - Employee (85.27)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5007 Intern/Office Asst Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 19.94

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (19.94)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (19.94)

Direct Deposit 2208 · MN State Withholding (64.00)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (894.72)

0.00

Paycheck 02/29/2024 202403003 Sundstrom, Paul R Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5020 · Maintenance Person 65.22

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (4.24)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 4.89

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (4.89)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5051 · Social Security Tax - Employer 4.05

Direct Deposit 2205 · Soc  Sec Payable - Employer (4.05)

Direct Deposit 2204 · Social Security W/H - Employee (4.05)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 0.95

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (0.95)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (0.95)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (55.98)

0.00

Paycheck 02/29/2024 202403004 Yoho, Julie D Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5008 Office Manager Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5008 · Office Manager Wages 2,596.25

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (168.76)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5008 Office Manager Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 194.72

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (194.72)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5008 Office Manager Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5018 · Insurance Benefits 24.55

Direct Deposit 2325 · Madison Life ST & LT Disability (24.55)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5008 Office Manager Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 2325 · Madison Life ST & LT Disability (55.59)

Direct Deposit 2210 · Federal Withholding (169.00)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5008 Office Manager Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5051 · Social Security Tax - Employer 160.97

Direct Deposit 2205 · Soc  Sec Payable - Employer (160.97)

 Page 6 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

Direct Deposit 2204 · Social Security W/H - Employee (160.97)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5008 Office Manager Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 37.65

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (37.65)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (37.65)

Direct Deposit 2208 · MN State Withholding (87.00)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (1,917.28)

0.00

Paycheck 02/29/2024 202403005 Moorse, Ronald J Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5004 Administrator Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5004 · Administrator Salary 4,786.23

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5004 Administrator Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 358.97

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (358.97)

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (311.10)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5004 Administrator Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5037 · Flexible Benefits 1,293.42

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5004 Administrator Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5018 · Insurance Benefits 28.35

Direct Deposit 2325 · Madison Life ST & LT Disability (28.35)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5004 Administrator Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 2325 · Madison Life ST & LT Disability (108.81)

Direct Deposit 2210 · Federal Withholding (1,175.00)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5004 Administrator Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5051 · Social Security Tax - Employer 376.94

Direct Deposit 2205 · Soc  Sec Payable - Employer (376.94)

Direct Deposit 2204 · Social Security W/H - Employee (376.94)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5004 Administrator Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 88.16

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (88.16)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (88.16)

Direct Deposit 2208 · MN State Withholding (327.00)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (3,692.64)

0.00

Liability Check 02/28/2024 202403006 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 02/26/2024 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (7,227.51)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5505 Bank/IRS Fees/Sales TaxFee for 5 direct deposit(s) at $4.00 each 5505 · Bank/IRS/Sales Tax 20.00

QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 02/26/2024 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 7,207.51

7,227.51

Liability Check 02/29/2024 202403007 IRS (US Treasury) 41-1290668 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (3,302.16)

41-1290668 2210 · Federal Withholding 1,623.00

41-1290668 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer 159.14

41-1290668 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee 159.14

41-1290668 2205 · Soc  Sec Payable - Employer 680.44

41-1290668 2204 · Social Security W/H - Employee 680.44

3,302.16

 Page 7 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

Liability Check 02/29/2024 202403008 MN Dept of Revenue 5050730 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (511.00)

5050730 2208 · MN State Withholding 511.00

511.00

Liability Check 02/29/2024 202403009 PERA (Staff) 3030-01  210990 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (1,355.39)

3030-01  210990 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff 629.29

3030-01  210990 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff 726.10

1,355.39

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403010 Comcast {City Hall} 8772105 720001508 Account # 8772 10 572 0001508 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (508.64)

Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5565 TelephoneComcast Business Internet and Voice - City Hall 5565 · Telephone 508.64

508.64

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403011 CP Energy {EFT}  528 0051 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (314.78)

Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6010 Gas Heat - 3033 City Hall3033 St Croix Trl S  Meter: M20111533249 Acct# 5280051-36010 · Gas Heat - 3033 City Hall 314.78

314.78

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403012 CP Energy {EFT}  621 7601 Meter # M19702480474 Account No. 6217601-1 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (489.87)

Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6045 City Garage Exp - 1675 Stagecoach1675 Stagecoach Trl S: City Garage 6045 · Garage Exp - 1675 Stagecoach 489.87

489.87

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403013 CP Energy {EFT} 1080 5248 Acct#10805248-1 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (117.00)

Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6046 Garage Exp - Sheriff, PWAcct#10805248-1 M20171727088 3033 St Croix Trl S Sheriff Garage (need to invoice County)6046 · City Garage - 3033 Sheriff & PW 117.00

117.00

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403014 CP Energy {EFT} 640244 4870 Acct# 6402444870-2 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (47.01)

Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:B. Exp:6060 Sanitary Sewer Oper - Exp:6068 Electric - Lift StationsEmergency Generator: Acct# 6402444870-2 Service Address 15995 34th St S.  Meter M201516536066068 · Electricity - Lift Stations 47.01

47.01

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403015 Join Solar {EFT} 8609630004 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (650.95)

Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B05 Parks & Recreation:6136 Park UtilitiesPremises 304695145 Xcel 1802 6136 · Park Utilities 20.59

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B03 Strts, Rehab & Pub Wks:B3.1 Streets:5850 Street LightingPremises 304699626 Xcel 7713 5850 · Street Lighting 40.26

410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:B. Exp:6060 Sanitary Sewer Oper - Exp:6068 Electric - Lift StationsPremises 34699630 Xcel 8190 6068 · Electricity - Lift Stations 94.92

410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:B. Exp:6060 Sanitary Sewer Oper - Exp:6068 Electric - Lift StationsPremises 304704405 Xcel 9027 6068 · Electricity - Lift Stations 387.65

 Page 8 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:B. Exp:6060 Sanitary Sewer Oper - Exp:6068 Electric - Lift StationsPremises 302669711 Xcel 6229 6068 · Electricity - Lift Stations 6.13

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6020 Electricity - Xcel EnergyPremises 303084797 Xcel 4296 6020 · Electricity 42.43

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B05 Parks & Recreation:6136 Park UtilitiesPremises 303326671 Xcel 8029 6136 · Park Utilities 30.35

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6045 City Garage Exp - 1675 StagecoachPremises 303380051 Xcel 3714 6045 · Garage Exp - 1675 Stagecoach 28.62

650.95

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403016 US Bank [EFT} Equip Finance  Acct# 1473396 Contract # 500-0635686-000 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (209.17)

Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5516 Copier LeaseRicoh MPC4504EX Copier lease S/N C738BA00057 5516 · Copier Lease 209.17

209.17

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403017 US Bank {EFT} Credit Card ..4776 5592 8500 0104 4776 CPN 002015242 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (603.82)

Bill 02/29/2024 121523 011624 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5555 Publishing & PrintingPioneer Press 5555 · Publishing & Printing 23.65

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5510 Computer Serv/SoftwareMicrosoft 5510 · Computer Service/Software 8.94

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5540 Office SuppliesNotebook Paper Insert 5540 · Office Supplies 50.70

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5585 Seminars & EducationLMC 2024 Elected Leaders Institute Advanced Program for Lucia Wroblewski5585 · Seminars & Education 350.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5500 Office EquipmentDocking Station 5500 · Office Equipment 40.98

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5535 Misc ExpensePanera Bread - Staff Holiday Lunch 5535 · Miscellaneous Expense 129.55

603.82

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403018 Xcel Energy {EFT} (51-11957 8190) 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (463.41)

Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:B. Exp:6060 Sanitary Sewer Oper - Exp:6068 Electric - Lift StationsAcct No. 51-00119578190 : Lift Station 15995 UPPER 34TH ST S.  Meter 21647908 Premises 3046996306068 · Electricity - Lift Stations 463.41

463.41

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403019 Xcel Energy {EFT} (51-5247 6229) 201 Project: 4105 River Rd Meter No. 0098359441 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (12.78)

Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility:B. Exp:6060 Sanitary Sewer Oper - Exp:6068 Electric - Lift Stations201 Project: 4105 River Rd Meter No. 0098359441 6068 · Electricity - Lift Stations 12.78

12.78

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403020 Xcel Energy {EFT} (51-5371 3569) 51-53713569 15891 34th St. S: Automatic Protective Lighting Service100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (20.73)

Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6020 Electricity - Xcel Energy51-53713569 15891 34th St. S: Automatic Protective Lighting Service6020 · Electricity 20.73

20.73

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403021 Xcel Energy {EFT} (51-6223 9212) Acct No. 51-6223921-2 Street Lighting 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (69.16)

Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B03 Strts, Rehab & Pub Wks:B3.1 Streets:5850 Street LightingStreet Lighting Service 5850 · Street Lighting 69.16

69.16

Bill Pmt -Check 02/29/2024 202403022 Xcel Energy {EFT} (51-6852 6052) Acct #51-6852605-2 Install No. 184509 & 184508 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (33.90)

 Page 9 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

Bill 02/29/2024 20240229 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B04 Bldgs & Land:6020 Electricity - Xcel EnergyAutomatic Protective Light Service Install No. 184509 & 1845086020 · Electricity 33.90

33.90

Paycheck 03/15/2024 202403023 Johnson, Kenneth L Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5020 · Maintenance Person 1,017.28

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (66.12)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 76.30

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (76.30)

Direct Deposit 2210 · Federal Withholding (74.00)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5051 · Social Security Tax - Employer 63.08

Direct Deposit 2205 · Soc  Sec Payable - Employer (63.08)

Direct Deposit 2204 · Social Security W/H - Employee (63.08)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 14.75

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (14.75)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (14.75)

Direct Deposit 2208 · MN State Withholding (41.00)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (758.33)

0.00

Paycheck 03/15/2024 202403024 Moore, Jenny L Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5007 Intern/Office Asst Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5007 · Intern/Office Assistant Wages 1,192.40

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (77.51)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5007 Intern/Office Asst Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 89.43

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (89.43)

Direct Deposit 1190 · Other Receivables 18.86

Direct Deposit 1190 · Other Receivables 74.91

Direct Deposit 2210 · Federal Withholding (201.00)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5007 Intern/Office Asst Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5051 · Social Security Tax - Employer 73.93

Direct Deposit 2205 · Soc  Sec Payable - Employer (73.93)

Direct Deposit 2204 · Social Security W/H - Employee (73.93)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5007 Intern/Office Asst Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 17.29

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (17.29)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (17.29)

Direct Deposit 2208 · MN State Withholding (54.00)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (862.44)

0.00

Paycheck 03/15/2024 202403025 Sundstrom, Paul R Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5020 · Maintenance Person 43.48

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (2.83)

 Page 10 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 3.26

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (3.26)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5051 · Social Security Tax - Employer 2.69

Direct Deposit 2205 · Soc  Sec Payable - Employer (2.69)

Direct Deposit 2204 · Social Security W/H - Employee (2.69)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5020 Gen'l Maint Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 0.63

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (0.63)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (0.63)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (37.33)

0.00

Paycheck 03/15/2024 202403026 Yoho, Julie D Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5008 Office Manager Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5008 · Office Manager Wages 1,181.88

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election ExpenseDirect Deposit 6347 · Elections Expense 1,356.25

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (164.98)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5008 Office Manager Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 88.64

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election ExpenseDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 101.72

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (190.36)

Direct Deposit 2210 · Federal Withholding (162.00)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5008 Office Manager Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5051 · Social Security Tax - Employer 73.27

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election ExpenseDirect Deposit 5051 · Social Security Tax - Employer 84.09

Direct Deposit 2205 · Soc  Sec Payable - Employer (157.36)

Direct Deposit 2204 · Social Security W/H - Employee (157.36)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5008 Office Manager Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 17.14

550 Special Activities Fd - General:N. Elections:6347 Election ExpenseDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 19.66

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (36.80)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (36.80)

Direct Deposit 2208 · MN State Withholding (85.00)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (1,931.99)

0.00

Paycheck 03/15/2024 202403027 Moorse, Ronald J Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5004 Administrator Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5004 · Administrator Salary 4,786.23

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5004 Administrator Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 358.97

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (358.97)

Direct Deposit 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff (311.10)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5004 Administrator Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5037 · Flexible Benefits 1,293.42

Direct Deposit 2210 · Federal Withholding (1,175.00)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5004 Administrator Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5051 · Social Security Tax - Employer 376.94

Direct Deposit 2205 · Soc  Sec Payable - Employer (376.94)

Direct Deposit 2204 · Social Security W/H - Employee (376.94)

 Page 11 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5004 Administrator Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 88.15

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (88.15)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (88.15)

Direct Deposit 2208 · MN State Withholding (327.00)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (3,801.46)

0.00

Paycheck 03/15/2024 202403028 Nelson, Randall P Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5002 · Mayor & Council Wages 266.50

Direct Deposit 2303 · PERA Payable - Council (13.33)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 13.33

Direct Deposit 2303 · PERA Payable - Council (13.33)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 3.86

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (3.86)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (3.86)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (249.31)

0.00

Paycheck 03/15/2024 202403029 Palmquist, William B Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5002 · Mayor & Council Wages 373.00

Direct Deposit 2303 · PERA Payable - Council (18.65)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 18.65

Direct Deposit 2303 · PERA Payable - Council (18.65)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 5.41

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (5.41)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (5.41)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (348.94)

0.00

Paycheck 03/15/2024 202403030 Perkins, Anne E Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5002 · Mayor & Council Wages 266.50

Direct Deposit 2303 · PERA Payable - Council (13.33)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 13.33

Direct Deposit 2303 · PERA Payable - Council (13.33)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 3.86

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (3.86)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (3.86)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (249.31)

0.00

 Page 12 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

Paycheck 03/15/2024 202403031 Ross, Stanley A Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5002 · Mayor & Council Wages 266.50

Direct Deposit 2303 · PERA Payable - Council (13.33)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 13.33

Direct Deposit 2303 · PERA Payable - Council (13.33)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 3.86

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (3.86)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (3.86)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (249.31)

0.00

Paycheck 03/15/2024 202403032 Wroblewski, Lucia B Direct Deposit 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund 0.00

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5002 · Mayor & Council Wages 266.50

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5053 · PERA Contribution - Employer 13.33

Direct Deposit 2303 · PERA Payable - Council (13.33)

Direct Deposit 2303 · PERA Payable - Council (13.33)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.1 Wages & Benefits:5002 Mayor & Council Wages & BenefitsDirect Deposit 5052 · Medicare Tax - Employer 3.86

Direct Deposit 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer (3.86)

Direct Deposit 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee (3.86)

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (249.31)

0.00

Liability Check 03/14/2024 202403033 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 03/13/2024 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (8,777.73)

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:B01 G & A:B1.4 Oth Exp:5505 Bank/IRS Fees/Sales TaxFee for 10 direct deposit(s) at $4.00 each 5505 · Bank/IRS/Sales Tax 40.00

QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 03/13/2024 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 8,737.73

8,777.73

Liability Check 03/15/2024 202403034 IRS (US Treasury) 41-1290668 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (3,316.94)

41-1290668 2210 · Federal Withholding 1,612.00

41-1290668 2213 · Medicare Payable - Employer 178.47

41-1290668 2212 · Medicare W/H - Employee 178.47

41-1290668 2205 · Soc  Sec Payable - Employer 674.00

41-1290668 2204 · Social Security W/H - Employee 674.00

3,316.94

Liability Check 03/15/2024 202403035 MN Dept of Revenue 5050730 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (507.00)

5050730 2208 · MN State Withholding 507.00

507.00

 Page 13 of 14



 03/13/24  City of Afton

 Claims to be Approved
 February 21 through March 19, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

Liability Check 03/15/2024 202403036 PERA (Council) 3030-51  207620 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (143.94)

3030-51  207620 2303 · PERA Payable - Council 71.97

3030-51  207620 2303 · PERA Payable - Council 71.97

143.94

Liability Check 03/15/2024 202403037 PERA (Staff) 3030-01  210990 100 · 4M 101/USB 2934 - General Fund (1,340.86)

3030-01  210990 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff 622.54

3030-01  210990 2302 · PERA Payable - Staff 718.32

1,340.86

Total (93,633.38)

 Page 14 of 14



City of Afton
Exhibit A: 4M Fund Transfers

Month of: Jan-24

From To Amount Comments

100 - 4M101 General 410 · 4M118 - Sanitary Sewer $5,905.00 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility Revenue

410 · 4M118 - Sanitary Sewer100 - 4M101 General $4,572.86 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility Expenses

550 · 4M106 - Spec Activities General100 - 4M101 General $1,932.37 550 Special Activities Fd Expenses

560 · 4M119 - Spec Activities Other100 - 4M101 General $11,249.88 560 Special Activities Fd Expenses

725 - 4M109 2014A Road Debt Svc 100 - 4M101 General $316,600.00 725 2014A Road Debt Svc Fd - 2/1/24 Principal + Interest & Admin Exp

726 - 4M121 2017B Road Debt Svc 100 - 4M101 General $375,287.50 726 2017B Road Debt Svc Fd Levy - 2/1/24 Principal + Interest

805 - 4M114  City Infra-Structure Improvement Fund100 - 4M101 General $192.00 805 City Infra-Structure Improvement Fund Expenses

806 · 4M122 - PFA Loan Debt Serv100 - 4M101 General $8,536.68 806 PFA Loan Debt Svc Interest 

808 - 4M123 2020A Disp Sys Debt Serv100 - 4M101 General $121,080.00 808 2020A Disp Sys Debt Serv - 2/1/24 Principal + Interest

809 - 4M124 2021A Condemnation Debt Svc 805 - 4M114  City Infra-Structure Improvement Fund$71.28 809 2021A Bond Interest to 805 City Infra to Cover Settlement Payment

Month of: Feb-24

100 - 4M101 General 410 · 4M118 - Sanitary Sewer $8,245.00 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility Revenue

410 · 4M118 - Sanitary Sewer100 - 4M101 General $1,516.90 410 Sanitary Sewer Utility Expenses

550 · 4M106 - Spec Activities General100 - 4M101 General $370.00 550 Special Activities Fd Expenses

100 - 4M101 General 560 · 4M119 - Spec Activities Other$10,000.00 560 Special Activities Fd Revenue

560 · 4M119 - Spec Activities Other100 - 4M101 General $1,249.88 560 Special Activities Fd Expenses

805 - 4M114  City Infra-Structure Improvement Fund100 - 4M101 General $3,264.00 805 City Infra-Structure Improvement Fund Expenses

100 - 4M101 General 808 - 4M123 2020A Disp Sys Debt Serv$50,000.00 808 202A Disp Sys Debt Serv VBWD Grant

809 - 4M124 2021A Condemnation Debt Svc 805 - 4M114  City Infra-Structure Improvement Fund$67.21 809 2021A Bond Interest to 805 City Infra to Cover Settlement Payment

4M Fund Accounts

4M Fund Accounts

Recommended by CarlsonSV LLP, Accountant
File: 000001Q746.xlsm  Worksheet: Jan24 3/13/2024

8B




